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asusmel, snd the imterpretere, e

-~ Rebest By Hillew, yesmam firet class, U, 3. Savy, veparter.
o witneseos act otherwiss commsstad with the twial wers jeassat,

h*h“' u-—ﬂzh - ﬂ-?hw
-ﬂ-. = She grosad parties,
nrrented nevied "R, |

Gosnunfer Carison, M"ﬁﬁﬂ in ababemsat
for the “hﬂ.-h-ﬂ #ﬂ‘m
appended R,

The julge elvoeste sads no wewly, 1'

The cumissien sancunced that the pleas veve demied,

Ogamendes Bartin %, Oexlsen, Bavel Regeyve, & counsel for the
mefie & modden n.-:l';ﬂndﬂhhwt

Avese, appended mayked 68,"

The Julge advosste replied.

The swmripsion snnomowd thal the motdca was Genied,

_“lbﬂnl.l.-l e counssl fer the

sosused, wale g motiom vepdtat of in bebalf of
The jofige advecats wveplied,

e comudpeion samsemosd that 4hs netisn wes deaiod.
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of the
stoteanent
w.&d.lh
interproter soad an Buglish
An

Exiguoki,
aonaasd Takeshi, oppended maried

of the
atobenent
w.ﬂ:.rdh
A inteyproter vead an

Uems,
sosaed; Crisnle, appadod noxiosd

at
somed 2aden 4320 pons,
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Lisutenant Calonsl Hemry K, Roseos, Cosst Artillery Cerpe, United
Lisutenant Oclensl Vister J, Garbarine, Coast Artillery Oerps, United

Rebert R, Willer, yesumn fivet elass, U S. Favy, seperter,
o witsesees nut otherwiss cencsetel with the wial were presemt.

e, w”a"“““.




the
h-m-.ﬂﬁ—-n.ﬁmm u-l.“

Rsbert Gldhan, yosusn thind alase, U, 5, Navy, veperter,
Mo wituesses not otherwise semmscted with the trial were procenmt,

s commmel ‘or the oo lodad
=‘ o2EE. ¢ asonsed, reading a

interproter read sn Baglish treaslation of that of Br,
hn_'l-—ﬂ.trﬁhlh-u-l.w "33, "

for the written
l.“l.lhn.-u“. --d.h-ﬂlllltl

4n {aterpreter roed er Raglish of Wr,
h‘l“ﬂ:uhﬂ.”-d-a

e, eomsel for Lbe oontimed
Demte, HMdeo, a "-ﬂ. reading a

An interpreter read en Baglish of W,
w--—mmumnu.w-d':- -

Hhe ommission them, at 31359 tosk a resess waddl 3045 at
which time it reccwvemed, " o

Preseat: ALl the nwbers, the sdvocstes, the sooused, thedw
coumsal, and the interpreters, .

Rebert R, Hiller, yemsan firet elass, V. 5. Navy, reperter.
Bo witaseses mel otherwise commsstod with the trial were prosemt.

g Imbervester rest ot e m-tmti.

fow the cemtismed
..hh.ﬂln.n“ .-..u-ul. !*l

A interpywies reod wmum d“.
m-ﬂﬂ:ﬂh!ﬂ.# 15"

ﬁ el h-ﬂ.“h
An of the final of
Mlﬂ-m portion of My,

h_ﬁ 458 il 830
Il-.b- Peley adjourmed tonsrrom, BBy
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The commisedon mot at 8335 a.n,
Prasents

““h'.“.'l"
um:;nmnwl.um.m' Corpe, Waited
Meutemazt Calonsl Victer J. Garbarine, Goast Artillery Ocrps, Snited

ldeutenant Commnder Dradesr VW, Lee, U. 8. Naval Regerve,
Wjeor Joseph T, Jwder, V. 8, Corpe, mambers, and
14 gutonant -.S-u. v 8, and

No witneases not otherwise comnseted with the twdsl were pressnt,

ey for the eecused
Mﬁaf bogun reading s written

n loterpreter read ranslotion poriion
Ht“ﬂbmrnl.mﬂr:n"‘h

T 1 e tha Julge advootes, the somsed, thot

Robert R, Miller, yocman flvet dlsss, U, 5, Bavy, reporten.
o witnessos Dot othernise eonneeted mith the trfal were preewnt,

“.m.ﬁlg‘h.HH“*.
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Pragents All the mesibars, the juige advoen the sccused, thelr
coungnl, and the interpreters. -

Robert (idham, yossan third class, U. 5. Navy, reporter,

No witacsses not otherwiss somneeted with the trial were present.

Gonssndar Mavtin X, ¥ & Tl coumeel for tho
Mﬂlm: ;ﬂm'

Gommander Nartin R. V. 5, Taval Reserve, a coumesl for the
aszussd wrived the resding of ergument in Japamese, in open court

Presents: All the meshers, the advoeates, the ssoussd, thedr
esunsel, and the interpreters, e

fobert R, Mlley, yessma flret class, U, 8, Bavy, reperter,

Ro vitnesses not otharwise coumeoted with the trial were present,

Lioutsmant Cosmandir Josoph v, advoants,
H-mmﬁam'”

e scsused wmived the of the finel egument of the Juipe
sdvoente in Jepanese in epon at thig time,
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The judge advoente replied.
The commission smmounsed that the motiom was demied,

Ocammnder Martin E, U, S, Naval Reserve, a counsel for the
steuped, nads a wollen e of Nebeyushi, Kasumi, in arvest of Juig-
l wint, appended marked “UUU.*
The fudge advosste replisd,
The commission emmounced that the motisn wms demied.
Hﬁﬂnl.hh‘l.l.hl a counsal for the
-bl#- of Tamaks, Susta, in wrrest of juignemt,

The judge adveocate replied.
The comission armommsed that the motien wae dended,

Mr, Karesuws, Tokasi, a coumsel for the accused, was called as a witaese
Mﬁ“uh.ﬂnhﬂwﬂuw—n

3. & Do you have documents in possessien which you wish te
intreduce inte evidence as teo in mitigation?
A Yo,
4. Q, Fave these docwsemis been trumslsted iate Maglish?
A, Yen. :
' S. Q. Do you wigh to imtveduse thess documents as ovidemse in mitigatism

for these defendante?
A Tea.
t Q. For what dofondanis do you wish te intredmes these decumemtis
A 2 to introduse ihem on behall of sach of the ecoused,
% Q& ave you read these dosumente?
Ae Tou,
6 Q. Ag a result of resding these deoumemts what did you
Ae hlﬁﬁ_ﬂ*h“l“

wall the ' dﬂm
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the Inglish tranglation of three documamte
o ST B el Sy et

-uT--uhm of Yw docments on
belplf of neoused, Kebeyasid,

&Tﬂﬁ wenglatisn of three doewmsnts on
beinlf of nosapsd, Tokoohd,

wenslation of soven doewmnis em

S rater read the
bahalf of the aesused, Bwmo,
: - ﬂnwumﬂn

The comndasion them, at 9195 a.n,, teck s recess wiil 10108 a.n.,
ot vhich Sme §% Testuvencd. p—

Presents 111 the mebere, the advoontes, the meocused, their
coungsl, snd the interpretese, >

“h“.j_ﬂ'ﬁdin,l. 3. Ravy, repevier.
A %o witnesess not stherwise commested with the triel were presemt,
¥r, Esresswa, Tolwsl, the dtneoe umdw sxmiration vhen the recess !
we taken, resuned Mg seat o & witnese fur the dafumse as to matters in

witigation, M wae warmed cath previcously taken was still Winding,
end comtinued Ms testimeny. (o P

2.‘!... Are thepe all of the doowments you wish reed in open oourt?
t."l:.h'“”“tm‘"“ﬂ
Esither ths fmige advoests por (e semssd desired {wihar to comming

tids witness. ;.
The evand ssion &4 st desire to omamine tiis witness,
he witness ssid t2et he hed nothing further to siate.
The witaess reessd Bls ostatus a» 2 eounsel faw the sccvsed,
The csuminsion wap olesyed to sonmider e semiensers
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The comniseion was ocpemed, All partiss %o the trial embeored.
Tomramesd the sertanses to the

The commispien them resd emd
socused,

The

aotion of the
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PENING STATEMENT
THE PROSECUTION

DELIVERED BY
LtComdr,, Joseph A, Regan,

In June of 1944, the 4lat Naval Guards then commanded by Asano
had in its possession 5 American Prisoners of War, Truk at that time
was occassionaly bombed, and as the installations of the Naval Guards
locations on Dublon Island, Truk Atoll were a legitimati target,
bombs were dropped unon 1t. One of these bombs shattered the nall
guard house in which the prisoners were loeatoed, with the result that
three of the prisoners were killed, It is no pu-t of this case to
quarrel with Asano and his subordinates in that the prisoners were
not taken to an air raid sholter for tho Japanese did have air raid
shelters, however, we do quarrel with Asano and his subordinates for
thoir treatment of the two surrviors of the bomb blast, The Judge
Advoeates will prove thru witnesses and also thru tho statements of
the :rc::sed themselves, that the two surrivors were wantonly and cruelly
murd .

Asano, at the time. of these murders was a captain in the Imperial
Japonese Navy, and he was the commandant of the 4lst Naval Guards,
Nakase was a Lieutenant Commander and acting Executive Officer for
Lsano and that Unit, He had active charge of the Combat Unit of
the 41st Naval Guards and was in actual charge of all priscners,

The accused Ueno was the acting head medical officer of the 4lst
Naval Guards,

Asano thru Nakase gave ordors to Ueno to dispose of the two
bomb blast surrivors and Ueno, apparently not restrusted by these
orders to any particular method of excution decided to rivisect the
prisoncrs, At Uenos orders, the two prisoners vere hrourht to an
air raidd shelter which served as a battle dressing station, One of
the prisoncrs was stretched on a table and kindly given an anisthetic (1),
That was the only kind thing that was done to him that day, Ueno
in the presence of Kobayanshi, Enguchi and others proceeded to cut into
the live body of the unfortunate prisoner., First his right toe
nail was removed, then the femoral artery in his thigh exposed,
The sack containing his testicles was sliced and the right testicle
cut out, An incision was made in the aBdomen and the intestines and
eppendix exposed, The right breast was cut into and the ribs expeosed.

The prosceution will show that none of these acts were performed
in the pature of troatment. Tho prosecution will not however, be
able to show why these particular acts were perfoarmed on a live
prisoner. It would have heen so mich casier to have merely cut his
throat, Logse bandages were applied to the prisgper prineiploly around
his stomach te preyent his intestines from falling out. Ne gutures .

5 A " (L)*
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were anplied to any of his wounds, Finally, at the order of Ueno,
the unfortunate and still livine prisoner was removed to a marshy
space some thirty yards from the air raid shelter., There the accused
Enguchi, aftor having been shown by Kobeyashi, cut off the head of the
prisonor in the oresence of Asano, Nakasi, and Teno,

The other nrisonor vho had been kept just outside the air
roid shelter was romoved on Nakasis order sometimo during the
vivisestion of the first prisoncr., This individual was killed more
spoedily without the prelimary cutting which attended the death of
his companion, This prisoner had his arms tied behind his back - a
pole vas insirted between his bound arms and two Japanese sailors
1ifted him off the ground, Some unknown mumber of Japanese headed
by the accused Tanaka lined un in front of hir and singly plunged a
bayonot into his upheld body, At the conelusion of the stabing vhich
was done in the Jbrosence of Nakasi, his body wns thrown into a pro-
pared grave thon to be soon joined bv the decapitated body of his
companion,

That the exccutions were planned and hot carried out in hot
blood is cxomplified by the fact that the grave was prepared before
the murders were committed,

At the conclusion of the war, the bones of these Americans
were dug up and cremated in oder to lossen the possibility of the
crime coming tc the attention of the Amorican Authorities, The bones
were destroycd - but the authorities after long investigation dise
covered what had been done that day in June 1944, and ncw the
murderers are present here in court,

Their cxplantions and denials will be many and varried, no
doubt, = and the nrosecution can throw no light upon their
motivation, Iet them be judged upon their actions however, which
seom to indicate that they were all motivated by a maligant hatred

of Amoricans,

All of the statements made by the Judge Advocate will be proved
either thru witnesses vwho mere the co-nationals of these accused
or thru the confcesions made by the accused themselves,

The chain of circumstances set into motion by the accused by
their cruel acts in June of 1944 have resulted in their presence here
before this court, We shall nrove that their presence before this

commission for judgem-nt is justified,
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OBJECTION TO THE STATEMENT OF NAGASHIMA,

DELIVERED BY DEFENSE COUNSEL
KUWATA, Hideo,

6 October 1947,

According to Section 169 of Naval Courts and Boards it is stated
that hearsay evidence is objecticnable., Pirst, because it is not original
evidence, Second, the real witnoss is not testifying in court, and
thirdly, the accused have no opportunity to be confronted with the wite
ness for cross-examination, The right of erosa-examination in the pres-
ent case, Nagashima after making his stotoment was inflicted with mental
illness, therofore, he is not able to be summoned to court, In self
serving cases section 204 of Nawval Courts and Boards states under
"Private Documents:" "But the original authenticated entries and write
ings of a person who was in a position to know the facts therein stated,
made at about the time such facts occurred, are admissible as evidence
of such faets under the following cireumstances........(l) When the entry
or wiiting is against the interest of the maker; and (2) when it was made
in due course of business, in n professional capacity, or in the course
of the person's ordinary and regular duties,"

When we read this statement of Nagashima's, this is elearly not

written in due course of business, Nor is it against the interest of

the maker, Nagashima, Bocause written there it is stated in the state~

ment that Nagashima was ordered by chief mediecal officer and them he |
went over to Nakase to get aclmowledgement and then he had one of the

others stab, Accordingly that is a self serving statement, therefore,

we object on the grounds that the maker has made this statement on the

ground of self serving statement and that it shouldn't be admitted as

evidence,

KUWATA, Hideo,

I certify the above to be

a true and complete translation of the
original objection to the best of my

abllity.

EUGENE E. KERRICK, Jr.,
Lieutenant, USNR,

-'l:.'.tTTIFf.'-'LJ «U BE A TRIE Capy s u.}'

| /’M ro
: ™ x




| OBJECTION TO THE STATEMENT OF NAGASHIMA , MITSUD,
Iblivered Yy
Commander Martin E, Carlson, U, S, Naval Resorve,
Bate: 4 October 1947
Case oft

Rear Admiral ASANO, Shimpei; Cormandoer UENO,
Chisato; Liouteonant Commander NAKASE, Shohichi;
Lioutenant (junior grade) ERIGUCHI, Tekoshd;
Surgeo>n Ensign KCBAYASHI, Kazwid; and Potty
Officer First Class TANAKA, Suota,

The accused object to the documont which has been offored as a state-
mont of NAGASHIMA, Mitsuo boing introducod as ovidoneo bocausc Seotion 734
of Naval Courts and Boards "/as never complied with in tho casc of NAGASHIMA,

Soction 734, Naval Courts and Boards lays dovn the rule that if tho
rights of tho defondant bo not accordod vhon thoy should bo, tho court
of inquiry or investigation, so far as concorns the porson doniod his rights,
w7ill bo hold of no ovidon tial offcect. Thie is truc in tho caso of
NAGASHIMA,

NAGASHIMA movor taivod amy ef tho rights of a defondant.,

Soction 722 of Whertons Criminal Evidenec statos that admissions aftor
tho tormination of the conspiracy arc not admissible against the dofondant
as substantive ovidonce to prove his guilt, NACASHIMA is charged in
Spoeification 2 of Chargo I and 4s to all intents and purposcs a dofondant,
The judge advocato admits that NAGASHIMA would bo a dofondant oxcopt that
NAGASHIMA is insanc.

This witnoss, Lioutonant TREMAYNE tostificd that ho was not tho logal
custodian of this documcnt or that ho was presont whon NAGASHIMA made this
statomont, that is whon NAGASHIMA wroto this statomont or signed it. Wo
objoct to his compotoney as a witnoss rogarding this statomont,

Tho burdon of proof is on tho judgoe advocatc to show (1) that tho
[ documont was writton HAGLSHIMA aftor ho was warnod that he might bo mado
a party dofondant, (2) That NAGASHIMA was notifiod of tho gist of tho
ovidonco that tondod to implicato hm, (3) That NAGASHIMA was instructod
that hc would bo accorded tho rights of an accusod boforo a couwrt martial,
(4) That NAGASHIMA had a sufficiont undorstanding to comprohond the objoe=
tion of an oath and (5) that NAGASHIMA could distinguish botwoen right and
wrong (6) has ho a sonso of moral rosponsibility. No whoro in this decument
doos it appoar or ovon indicato that tho abovo conditions that are guarantoed
tho Constitution of tho Unditod Statcs to all men woroe ovor accordod to
AGASHIMA, To allow this dooumont to bo introducod into cvidonoco would bo
most projudicial to tho rights of thosc accusod horo, particularly Commandor
UEND, Lioutonant Commandor NAKASE, Admirel ASAND, and tho ethor accusod.
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In this easc tho ecourt rocoived in ovidoneo ovor the objoction of tho
accusod oxtraots from tho tostimony of tho accusod boforc a Board of
Invostigation. Tho aceuscod appcarcd boforc the Board of Invostigation as an
intorostod party. Tho rocord did not shov that ho took tho stand at his own
roquost, but did show that ho was sworn and allowod to tostify at lomgth aftor
it vas apparont that ho was imvolvod to such an oxtont that an accusation
against hin could bo implicd although ho was not mado a dofondant until ho
concludod hie tostimony. It follows thorcforo, that his tostimony bofore
tho Board of Invostigation could havo nmo ovidontial valuo in tho instant
ocaso, and it should have boon oxeludod by tho court,

In this ecaso, NLGASHIMA, was aftor having boon scon by tho witnoss
Licutonant TREMAYNE only ono tirmo sufficiontly iowolved so that it was
dotornincd that ho 7as to bo charged as a war crininal with ourdord

NAGASHINM/ was inearccratod in Sugame Prison, Tokyo, Japan, and what ho
undorwont ihero wo will novor know. Wo do know ho had boon on Truk all
during tho bombardment by tho lAmorican forcos. Liocutonant TREMAYNE having
soon N/GALSHINMA only onco sald ho was sano,

Tho wonder 1s that all Japancso subjoctod to tho Amorie-n bombardmont en
Truk did not bocomo rentally dorangod, NAG/SHIMA becamo sholl shockod, in=
sanc, nontally deranged or whatcver you call it bocauso he is at prosont in
a hospital for tho insano at Tokyo, Japan,

\ o move that tho cormission tako the nocossary logal stopes to have
NLGASHIML, Mitsuo, cxanincd by qualifiod modical oxperts and tho oxtent of
his montal dorangomont ascertainecd, I

Wo objoot te tho statomont of NAGASHIMA, Mitsuo, sald by the witnoss
Liocutonant TREMAYNE, to bc tho statomont of NAGASHIML, Mitsuo now confinod
in a Tokyo hospital or asylun for insanoc,

Tho statomont is not oven sworm to. All witncesos must bo sworn, Yot
hero the prosocution aro insisting that notvithstanding tho fact that
NAGASHIMA 48 insano he still ghould be allowod to testify in a foleny caso
and by his tostimony, an unsworn statonmont comvict porsons of murder,

Docs tho cormission rule that tho safoguards of tho Constitution of
tho Unitod Statos of Amorleca shall not apply to thosc six accusod.

Doos the prosccution admit thoy cannot convict theso six accuscd axcept
by moans of an unsworn statomont of a porson now impsano?

Evon®™ undor tho most liberal tests of tho prosent day, the obligation
of the oath and an intolligont comprehonsion of the facts sought to bo
devoloped romain a noogesary part of ‘tho qualifications of a compotent

witnoss.,* Ruoces v, Legeooco, 134 L. 73, 104 Cemn, 585, 1590, Soo 121
Witnossos 70 Oerpus Juris,

By thoir own admission tho judgo advocato stato that NAGLSHIMA, Mitswo,
is not compotent and that ho can nst bo triod for the vory crimos these
six aro boing triod for and yot tho judgo advoento withgut any hositation effor
his unswgrn statomont as ovidonso ogainst thoso edx accuscd. Is the dwo
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-t procoess of law which tho Censtitution of tho Undtod Statos of Amoriea
guarantoos to all porsons tricd in L wrican courts,

Admittodly thopo must bo a statuto or some bar te the trial of insane
persons by this comnission othorwisc as tho judgo advocate says NAGASHIMA,
Mitsuo would bo ono of tho accused, By the samo tokon if ho is so insane
that ho cannot bo triod ho should not ho allowod to witness in this a felony
caso,

I would cito the following casos in footnoto 39 Soction 133. Witmosses
in 70 Corpus Juris, Pooflo v, Tyroo, 132 P, 784, 21 Cal. App. 701}
Stato v, Bimos, 85 P, 914 12 Idaho 310, 9 Am, Cas. 1216,

Tho documcnt itsclf docs not show that it was made voluntarily, par-
ticularly whon tho porson nmaking it, is confinod in prifon and mgde 4t bo-
foro a naval officor of tho country which is occupying tho mukors NAGLSHIML's)
ovm country and iz thorcforc in full contrel of thc country. Tho vory fact
that this witnoss. Lioutcnant TREMAVNE took this statcomont fron hin as a navel
officor of tho Uaitud Statos vhich was oceupying Japan at the timo creates
a prosumption that it wosn't madc voluntarily by NAG/SHIMA,

Wo particulnrly objoct to cortain parts of tho doeurcnt. Paragraph one,

which NAGLSHINMA coys: "But I hoard a rumor," Particularly objoct to Para=-

graph throo on tho grounds thet it is hoarsay, Yo will not got the

opportunity to oross-oxnmino FAG.LSHIMA, although this witnoss statos that

AG/SHIM/ 4e still alivo and ho 18 Japan, Truo, it iz that ho is in a

hospital inflicted with a montal illnoss. Ho is avnilablo and tho quostion

\ of his sanity or insanity is a judieinl quostion not to bo dotornined by the |

opinion of this witnoss. Thie is a judicial qucstion to bo detorminod by

this couwrt and cortainly not from hoarsay testinony. Wo roquost that NAGASHIM,

be oxaninod by modieal oxports to dotermino hie eanity.

Wo also objoet boeruse tho gonoral rulo is that thoe adnission of a
dofondont is not adnissiblo bofore his co=dofondants, N/GABHIMA which may
bo socn 1s charged in Spocifieation 2 of Cl~rgo I, Thoso accused, LSAND,
UEND, NAKASE, and TANAKL aro said to bo acting jointly with NAGASHIM. and
in pursuanco of a comon intont did oacly and togothor seess klil seeee By
stabhing with a Seyonot,

This rulo is laid down 4in Arorican Jurisprudenco, Pagos 540 - 541.

I citoe: Osborno v, U, 3. Bank 9 Whoat {UlS‘l ?”' 6 L od m; m

| ve U8, Maino, Ins, Co. 2 Whoat (US] 380, 4 L od . 266; Coryoll v, Olnstosd,
64 Cole, 778; 172 P, 14 A, L. Re ’I Lppros v. cﬂtﬂu = 9 Iowa m' T4
ﬂn.n:m.’ﬁpﬂnmlnt.h&!.M.&;“m;“bﬂ,ﬂ

in . Rop, &7.

And in 20 Anorican Jurtsprudonce, Soction 641 ovidonco the rulo is
particularly applicaBloc where the intorsts of the defondant aro advorso
and tho intercsts of NAGASHIMA are advorso to tho intorost of those accused,

Section 631, Volume II, Wharton's Crininal Evidonco, lays down tho rulo
"It is obwvious that if tho confossion itsclf is to have any tostimondal
valuo it must bo shown to have beon mado undor conditions where thero was
tho normal of all the facultios and that the declarant fully compro= |
hendod tho it of his confession,
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We objoct to this dooumont becaumse rmach of tho matordal is irrolevant
and immatorial, Paragraph one, paragraph two, paragraphs four and five of
this document is all Mhriai and irrolevant, We object becauso the
documont is not datod. Wo foel that tho date is most important and without
the dnte it is not a conmplote docurent. We objoct bocause it is not sworn
to.

We call the commissions attontion to scotion 454, of Waval Courts and
Boards which provide: "In any ease whero a doposition is used in ovidonoce
by the prosecution by ronson of the fact that ornl tostimony ean not bo ob-
tained, as authorisod by article 68 A.G.N., tho noximum pumdehmont which mey
be imppsed shall not oxtond to death or to imprisonmont, or eonfinomont for
more than ono yoar."

Thie escction imposcs a limitation of one yocars confinenont in any case
whoro a doposition is uscd in ovidonee by the prosccution, s lirdtation
applios to all casos,

In CM® 4 = 1931 tho court said that tho use of dopositions in courts
martial was covercd thoroughly in CMD #1, 1928, page 6 = 9,

Tho court also enid "As court martial ordors have full forcc and effeoct
for guidance of all porsons in tho naval ostablishmont (art, 74, par. 4. Navy
Rogulntions, 1920), hold that whero such court martinl ordors provido
precodonts in point with cascs undor considoration by courts martial, menmbors
of such courts should refrnin from disrogarding such procodonte, To so dise
rogard ostablishod procodlonts, as was dono in this casc, not only indicatos
a dorolition of duty on tho part of tho mombors of tho court, but also rosults
in n groes niscarriago of justico,."

In tho caso of CMO #7 - 1921, p, 14 the Judgo Advoeato Gonoral hold that
in imposing n sontonco of soven yoars confinorent and dishonorable discharge
"tho court thoroforo, excendod its authority .eee.; One year being the limit
of eonfinement,

8ince the prosocution have nlleged that NAGASHIMA, Mitsuo, is now
insanc wo eall tho commissions attention to CMD 12- 1934 p. 7 wherein infor-
mation wns roeeived subsequent to review of the case by the Judge Advoente
General which tended to case doubt upon the montal condition of the prosecutions
sole witness, The Judge /Advoeate General hold: "Ordinarily newly diseovered
ovidence of an important character, insofar, as the acouscd is concerned, would
forn the basis of offering the accused an opportunity to requost a new trial,.
Hewevor, bocause of the probable indofinite durntion of the montel instability
of the prosecution's witness such procedurc was !.m:mo%iﬁnl. Aecordingly
the findings and sontcnce 48 this case were sot aside.

We hold that this is most prejudicianl to the rights of these acoused,
It 1s most prejudieial sinee we aro not given the privilege to cross-oxamine
NAGASHIMA, the mnker of this documont. In case tho deposition is used by the
prosecution a 1limit of punis'mont is not more than one yoars confincment,

Respoctfully,
MARTIN B, CLRLSON,
M'
U. 8. Naval Resorvo,
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OBJECTION TO THE INTRODUCTION
OF STATEMENTS OF THE ACCUSED.

Delivered by Defense Counsel
KUWATA, Hideo,

6 October 1947.

The statements of the accused which the Judge Advocate intends to
introduce are ackmowledgements of guilt on the part of the accused,
These statements are, in other words, confessions set forth in writing,
In view of the hearsay rule, a confession is not crdinarily admissible
as evidence; but as an exceotion to this rule, it is admissible as evidence;
¥hén mado voluntarily, When the confession is induced by hope of release
or other benefit or fear of punishment or injury by one in authority,
or, more specifically, where it is induced by promises, assurances, threats,
hersh treatment, or the 1like, on the part of an official or other person
campetent to effectuate, what is promised, or threatened, or at least
believed to be thus competent by the party making the eonfession, sueh
confession is regarded as not to have been made voluntarily,

We, of course, do not believe that the American officials investi-
gating these accused, did inflict apparent threat by words or acts upon
the accused, much less extorting confessions by inflicting direct violence
upon the bodies of the accusedj nor do we believe that the American officlals
made promises to the accused that they would be immume from punishment,
or from prosecution, or that their sentence, would be mitigated if they
confessed,

Whaton's Criminal Evidence Vol, II Section 617 says, "And, geperally,
where the hope is merely the mental hope, or mental belief, of the accused,
it is insufficient to render the confession involuntary, because the
inducement must come from some extraneous pressure, and be inspired by a
thiyd person, The fact that an accused person may comclude that it will
be advantageous to him to confess rather than keep silence is immaterial,
if eonditions or circumstances are not created which tead to make silence
some evidence of guilt, and if his memtal operations are free from, and
uninfluencod by, any external inducement to falsify or invent,"

Indeed, it would not be a mistake to apply this principle literally,
stating that threat and inducement rendering a confession involuntary
must be cxtraneous and expressed, to the people of America who possess
an exuberant spirit of freedom and independence, But, if we were to anply
this principle to the Japanese accusod, we believe the result will not

always be appropriate,

In the histary of Japan, we find she experinced more than 700 years

of a feudal age., During this poriod, the ruling class, that is the
(warrior’ ), completely disregarded the oharacter of the

' people, even slighted and trampled over sueh legal interests
as individual life, body, homor, liberty, property, ete,, which 400 to
500 years previously had already béen protected in the western countries
as fundamental righte constituting the individual character, In other
words, the ruling class held the right of life and death over the common
people. It is evident that the common people possessed a feeling of -
infi{nite resontment and hatred toward the arbitrariness and oppression
of the ruling class, '

v (1)
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But, during this period, the common people particularly the peasants,
were firmly tied to the land and for this reason they were subordinate
to the landlords, Therefore, to desert their homes, where from the time
of their ancestors they had been accustomed to live, meant immediate
selfdestruction. The freedom of residence and migration, which we enjoy
today, was totally unknown to them, Moreover, land and sea transportation
was as yot undeveloped, and couriers, which were used by the samurai
and the rich traders, were “he only moans of communication, but they
wore out of the reach of the common people, Thus the common peo’ ple
were firmly ticd to their land-lords and deprived of the freedom of
residence and migration, could not oppese the ruling class and assert
and carry out their will, by uniting their mass power as the workers
of the modern day do,

No matter how they gnashod their tecth with vexation towards the
oppression of the ruling class, the defcnseless common people could not
show it outside, If by chanco one opposed, he would not only be killod
but the consequences would extend to his most distant rolatives, It is
solf-ovident in what diroctions the attitudes of the common people were
to be led under such cnviromment, That is, they were obliged tc yleld
to authority and resigne themsclves to their wain hope, e teaching of
Buddhism concerning the next world, helped to foster this attitude of
resignation, Such vices as servility, adulation, and deception, grew
out of this enviromment, Such sayings as "You can not beat a crying
child and a priest,™ or "Don't oppose the strong" which are familiar to
the public, tersely express this psychology of resignation of the common
people during that period,

Tho sense of servility or implicit submission to power and adulation
toward the influential which had pemetrated te the core of the Japanese
people during this long period of feudalism, was not readilv redressed
even by the advent of the meiji. Reform when "civilisation and enlight-
ment" were shouted with mueh zeal, The Meiji Government,, hased upon the
ideology of Prussian authoritarian state which ceuld be clearly dlscerned
through the former Constitution of the Japanesec Emprie before the recent
revision, did not exert efforts to awaken the common people from this
state of feudalistic narcotism, Answering Aes to why the clan beaurocrats
who were in charpe of the government 4id not try to teach the comron
people, tc think freely, to speak freely, to write freely; rather why
they sssumed the attitude of restraining freedom; I must omit at present,
for some other proper opportunity in the future, I shall merely state
that it was convenient for them arbitrarily to wield thoir power if they
had the common people in the state of a sleeping lion or rather a sleep-

ing dog,

As I have summarised in the foregoing, the Japanese people have not
as yet frced themselves from feudalistic servility. Paxrticularlv in
view of the present state of affairs, I believe, that it is an undeniable
fact that the Jopanese people as a defeated nation are permeated with
an inferiority complex toward their vietors., The accused in the present
ease cannot possibly be free from this weak point whieh is common to the
Japancse people today. Thus, these accused who were investigated under
confincment, can readily be imagined from their inbred servility to have
boen overcome by a feeling of fear, oven if there wero mo physical or
expressod threat on the part of the investigater, And, if it is human
nature that a persen once suspected of a crime is desirous of being cleared

"y (2)
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and released as soon as possible, and when convicted that he is desirous
of a 1ight sentence, then I believe it is not always unreasonable that
these accused, on account of that senge of adulation and submission to
authority which I have stated above, were compelled to distort, exagger-
ate or fabricate their statements of the facts., Section 174, Naval
Courts and Boards states, "Statements, by way of confession, made by

an infefior under charges to a commanding officer, judge advocate, or
other superior whom the accused could reasonably believe capable of
making good his words upon even a slight assurance of relief or benifit
by such superior should not in general be admitted,”

Comparing the mental attitudes of the Japanese which I have ment-
joned above, with this paragraph of Naval Courts and Boards, I believe
that the statements of the accused,” which include their confessions
submitted to the investigator, should not be admitted as evidence
without any proof that they were not coerced by silenced suppression
or implied iducement even though they are not based upon material
threats or expressed promises.

The accused, when they submitted their statements, were not aware
that these statements would be used against them, In other words,
they did not know the legal offeet of their statement, This remark,
I believe you will take with doubt and think that it is not possible
that the accused who were officers of the Navy should not have known
this, But it seems to me that in very few countries has thinking in
terms of law been so limited as in Japan, It is true that there are
many law colleges, that thousands of students are graduated from these
schools every year, that the Atﬂia:lu.l system of Japan is im good order
and that there are more than 6,000 lawyers in Japan, Yet, in this
country, the law is known only among these specialists, and it has
not become the 1ife and blood of the people, mor has it bocome em=
bodied in the thoughts of the people, There is sufficient reason for
this, In the United States where society is based upon equality of
individuals and respectability of personality, there would be mo
predominant coercive power other than the law, In other words, the
law is the only power which has coercive binding power upon each indiv-
idua)l, However, in Japan, the factor of coercive power is not so
simple, As you many discern from the short discription of the deud=-
alistic character of the Japanese which I have stated, there are in the
Japanese society many faotors which regulate the will of each indiv-
{dual other than the law, As Commander Carlson mentioped in his clos-
ing argument in the Iwanami case, there are various factors other
than the law in the Japanese society, such as Iemno, Shinte, .
ete, These factors have tied down the lives of the people of Japan in
a eomplicate way, and they have become a stronger power than the law
in their daily lives, The norm of the act of the Japanmose is based upon
the power which has Tenno at its apex, and aFe toward ‘the ancestors
which derived from Shinto, and loyalty and benevolant feeling toward
authority, the successor of fedudalism, which are inherited from




\ It is true that Section 181, Naval Courts and Boards states: "The
fact that a voluntary confession was made without the accused having been
warned or cautioned that it might be used against “im does not affoct

it admissibility,” However, as I have mentioned, these accused know
1ittle about the law, Therefore, although it is not 1llegal to roply this
provision as it is, to the accused of this case, it greatly violatos the
rights of the accused and is unjust and orejudicial, Ve should notice
that Section 181, Naval Courts and Boards continues and says: "The better-
course, however, vhere the confession is made to superior officer, is to
recuire proof that he understood the confession was entirely voluntary and’
was ontirely voluntary and vas not influenced by promises or threats,"

We feel vory regretful, as a people living in the 20th century,
of the feudalistic servitity vhich lies in the bottom- of the minds of
the Japanese and the tendencles of making 1ight the lav which fundamentally
has direct conneetion with the former, as explained in the foregoing.
I would like to say that the numerous unfortunate events such as migtreat-
ment of the prisoners of war which happened during the war, originated
from this foudal morality, This feudalistic idcology remained within
the Japanese, despite the progress of the age, and I am ashaned to say
this, here in this court, This thought should be corrected and swept
away as soon as possible, We must take off this old garment without
hesitation, follow the mays of Amorica, cultivate the spirit of indepen-
dence and march toward the completion our personality, Herein lies the
metaphysical oroblem for rehabilitation of new Japan,

{ Whatever the sroblem for our future may be, we should notice that
the Japanese of the past were puppets or slaves who gasped under tha |
bonds of feudnlism, The ones who judge must knovw the psychology of the
judged, I hope that you will bear in mind the mental and ethical aspects
of the Japanese when you rule upon the admissibility of each single
pleece of evidence, not to speak of the Japanese accused themselves
when you give the final verdict, Sincerely desirous of cooperating
to realize the highest ide:l of this commission -- the realization of
justice == I ventured to cast aside my pride as a Japanese and have
disclosed, without hesitation, the deudalistic nature which ruled the
Japanese and pervaded the Japanese society of the nast, Your Honor, the
President and gentlement of the Commission, I ask your special consider-

ation,

We should notice further that the accused are meither insane

I : nor dead: they are present here in the court day by day. If the Judge
Advocate wants to get testimony from these accused, 1 should advise him
to oxamine them as witnesses. It is entirely unnecessary to take the
trouble of intregiucing such ineredible statements as evidence. Of course,
the Judge Advocate is no longer able to have the accused take the stand
against their will, But we must know that the accused have many points
to explain and sufficient grounds to rebut testimony of the witnessos
of the prosceution, They will take the stand befowe long, and the Judge
Advocate mill get equal or better effect by cross-exanining the accused
rather then by introducing their statements as evidence,
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As I have explained in the foregoing, I object to the introduction
of the statements of the accused as evidnece as being improper and un=

necessary,

KUWATA, Hideo,

I certify the above, consisting of five (5) typewritten pages, to bo
a true and complete translatioh of the original objection to the best of

my ability,

) EUGENE E, KERRICK
Lieutenant, USNR,
Int\-ﬂmt‘l&rl 1
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OBJECTION 70 THE INTRODUCTION INTO EVIDENCE OF AFFIDAVIT OF UENO, CHISATO,
STATEMENT BY ERIGUCHT, TAKESHI, MY HEART BY TANAKA, SUETA,

DELIVERED BY
COMMANDER MARTIN E. CARLSON, U, 8, NAVAL RESERVE
AT
GUAM, MARIANAS ISLANDS
MONDAY, OCTOBER 6, 1947

May it please the commission:

411 of the eccused object to these three documents being received into
evidence,

The documente are not deted, The witnees Iieutenant Tremeyne cean only
testify by giving hesrsay testimony regerding thie because he wes not present
when the documents were written or when they were eigned. This witness
testifies thet he is not even the legel custodian of these documents,

In cese of the statement headed "My Heert" by Taneska, Sueta, Iieutenant
Tremoeyne testified he saw the stetement sometime before July 10, 1947, He
ien't even sure of thet date, Ies it possible the staterent wes mede after
the cherges and specificoetions werec signed by the Convening Authority,

July 15, 19477 Remember thece sccused did not receive & cory of the charges
end specificrtions until July 20, 1947, This statement of Tanaka's might well
heve been made after July 15, 1947 beceuse Licutenent Tremayne testified the
stetement wes forwarded to him by Sugemo Prison euthoritice,

We object beceuse the documents ere not eworn to, These three documents
erntnih net only evidonee apainst the other threc accused, Aseno, Nakase, and

Kobayashi,

The three accuscd whose unsworn statoments are sought to be introduced
into evidenwe, Ueno, Eriguchi end Teneka are witneescs and it is fundemental
rule of evidencc, end & right gueranteed under the due proeccss cleuse of
the Constitution of the United Stetes of America thet all witneescs must be
sworn..

In 70 Corpus Juris, Witnesses sec 1 pege 34 o vitness is defined: "The
torm 'witness' in its strict legel scnse, means one who gives cvidence in a
causc before a court; ond in ite gencrel sense ineludes all persons from whose
lips testimony is extracted to be used in any judieinl procecding, ond so
ineludes deponente and affidevite es well as persons dclivering oral testimony
before a eourt or jury. (Sce affient 2 e,J, p. 313,)"

So we have the proseeution proving their ceese ageinst all six accused by
introduecing threce of the aceused ss witnerses ageinet thoir will and by meens
of unsworn stetements extrected from them while held in confinement at Supamo
Prison testifying not only egainst thomselves by inerimineting testimony but
by unsworn stetements testifying ageinst their other co-defendents, Thise
procedure by meons of which 911 esix eccused ere deprived of due process of
lew guersntecd to #11 men who ere tried in ouwr Americen courte is somcthing
not cven the Supreme Commender for the Allicd Powers can do, He is not above
the Constitution of the Unitod States of Lmerice, Ind when the judge advoeates
in this ease sey thet Suprome Commender for the Allied Powers con sct aside
the guerentces of the Constitution of the United ftates of !meries we kmow they
do not speck his wishes and desires and speck not in his neme or by hie
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authority but are teking his name in vain, We asgk by whrt authority they
l quote tho Suprome Commander Allicd Powers for the unhcard action they are }
toking in introducing these three unsworn stetements into cvidence,

: We object to the competency of the witness Lieutenont Tremayme testifying
beorusc he wes not present when the three documents were written or signed or
is the legal custodian of these three documents,

Licutenant Tremayne hes testified thet he hed no written orders from
compotent suthority to investigete or interrogete any of these three cccused,
Tanoka, Eriguchi or Ucno and yet he testified thet ‘e did interrogete them
end after his interrogetion the prison authorities at Sugemo Prison, Tolkyo,
forwerded him theee thrce stetoments,

We refer the vitness, Licutenant Tremaync and the commission to erticles
720 and 721, Nevel Courts and Boards, The usuel mcens of imvestigetion in the
U, S, Nevy is by Courts of Inquiry end investigertions, I quote: "Whether or
not an investigortion shall be by a boerd of officcrs or by one officer is
entirely vithin bis diserction, but in importent erscs whore the fects rre
verious and compliected, where there appeers to be reason for suspecting
criminnlity, or wherc crime hes boen committed with uncertointy es to the
perpetretor,..esep 8 court of inquiry or a boerd of investigetion affords the
best menns of colleceting, eifting, ond methodizing information for the
purpose of cnabling the convening cuthority to deeidc upon the necceseity and
oxpodicney of further judieiel proccedings.," Section 720 N,C.&B,

In Soction 721 NC&B we read: ©A court of inquiry mey be convened in
\ accordance with the erticles for the government of the nevy, [n investigeticn
may be ordcred by an officcr cmpowered to convenc a court of inquiry by the
comrender of ¢ division or lerror foree afloot, end by the senior officer I
prescent afloct or ashore,®

But Iicutenant Tremeyne was never duly eppointed to investigete these
homicides, MNeverthelces he is a naval officer and should know scetion 723
Novel fourts and Borrds, perticularly the peragreph which rcads:

"If homicide is indiceted, the moment suspicion points towerds sny person,
he should be cccorded the righte of & defendant."

nd Scetion 734 NC&B mekes it the dut™ of the court or boerd of investig-
rtion to irform eny pcrson through offieial channels who is involved in such o
ray thet en accusetion erainst him may be irplicd thet he is & defondant, Thie
is fundemontc] in our system of justiecc, Idcutenent Tremoynme did not do so.

Lioutcnant Tremeyne never notificd any of these three persons of the gist
of the cvidence that toended to implierte them; he never instructcd them that
they would bo aceorded the rights of on recused beforo n court=mortinl; he
never told them they hed the right to heve eounscl; he never told these throe
witnossce they hed the right to refusc to snewer incrimineting quostions,

ILicutonent Tromayme further testified that none of those three mrsons
woived their righte of a defendant ineluding such rights ss right to hcve
eounsol ond right to refuse to answer ineriminrting questions,

Soetion 734 Nnvel Courts eand Boerds as the judge advocate well knows sets
forth one of tho rost importont rules as follows: "If the rights of e
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defendont be not accorded when thoy should be, the court of inquiry or investi-
roti-n, so fer es conccrns the person denied his rights, will be held of no
evidential effect.®

If this is true of a lepelly convened court of inquiry or investigestion it
is certainly true of an uncuthorized investigetion, These three stotements are
of no cvidentiel velue end we do objcet to their edmission ss evidence,

Since the witness, Licutenant Tremaync is not competent to testify
regarding these documents the judge advoeste muet prove that the documents were
made voluntorily, rnd ere regular and that the thrce persons werc accorded the
rights of a defendant, Since Ideutenant Tromayne testified the three persons
vere not secorded the rights of o defendant by him and since the judge sdvocate
is rolying on Iicutcnent Tremoyhe's testimony to get the documents into
ovidence he hrs fniled end the documehts should nct be admitted into evidence,

Wo quote from CMO 1~1940 p. 72: "g generel ecourt mertinl rcceived in
evidenee, over the objection of the cocused extracts from the testimony of the
oecuscd before n Boerd of Investigetion, The aceused appearcd before the
Bonrd of Investigetion ss an interested prrty, The record did not show thet
he toock the etand at his omn request, but did show thet he wes sworn ond
nllowed to teetify et lcngth after it wae enperent thet he wee involved te suuh
on extent thrt an accusetion sgeinst him cou’d be implied clthough he was not
mode o dofendant until he concluded his testimony, It follows therefore shat
his tostimony before the Borrd of Investigation could have no evidenticl velue
in the instant case, onc it should heve been excluded bv the court."”

Fe nlso objoet because to allow these documente in cvidence is to allew
the three eccused, Ueno, Eriguchi and Teneka to testify ageinst their cos
defoendents, leano, Nekesc nnd Kobayrehi.

®As a gonerel rule, the scts and declarations of o co=defendant ereg
inrdmissiblc opeinst defendant, in the absence of exproes or implicd pewtieipat-
ion therein, or sdoption or retificetion thereof by defendent or o conspiracy
betveen defendant rnd co=-defendant." 78

p. 1410 Underhill's Crin‘nal Evidence.

Citing:

Fedorel. Rome v, United Statcs, 53 Fod, (2nd) 1007; Borum v. United
Stetos, €1 Avps D.C. 4y 56 Fed, (204) 301, eort. don, Logan v, Unitcd States,
285 1.8, 555, 76 L, cd. 944, 52 Sup, Ct. 459; Feigenbuts v, United States,
65 Fod, (2nd) 122,

Llebema, Morris v, Stete, 25 Ale, Avp. 494, 149 So, 359 (crson

Gnlifornio, Poople v. Goltre, 115 Cel, A~n, 539, 252 Pre, (2nd) 35,

Idcho, Stete v. Foyte, 43 Ideho 459, 252 Pre. 673,

T1)4nois, People v, Filinek, 322 Ill, 546, 153 N,.E, 673; FPeople V.
Nicderhnuser, 258 I11, App. 564. :

Indiena, Diblce v. Btﬂtﬂ". 202 Ind. 5'?1. 17 H.L-!‘ﬁl.

Kcntucky. Letter vritten by co-defendant but not received by defendant
beld not rdmissible opeinst defendent, /rvin v, Commomwealth, 239 Ky, 767,
40 8.%. (24) 332,

Mississippi. Lce v Steto, 160 Miss, 618, 134 So, 185 (mardory;
Plokett v, Steto., 164 Msa. 142, 143 So, 692, 144 So, 552 (robbory).

Missourd,. State v. Hnthorn, 715 Mo, , 285 6.1, 990; Stete v,
White, 316 Mo, 576, 297 5. W, 411, s .

New Jersey. Stete v, Cortose (N.J.)y 134 Atl, 294 (second cose)
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Oklshomn, Hendricks v, State, 29 Okla, Cr, 236, 233 Pac, 242; Babeock
Ve Stﬁtﬁ, 34 Okla, Cr, m. 244 Pﬂﬂ. m' t
Declorations of co~defendant in precence of dcfondant after commission
of erime, Potton v, State, 29 Okla, Cr, 66, 232 Pne, 454,
Texas, Russell v, State, 100 Tex, Cr. 654, 274 S, W, 145; Goodman v,
Stﬂte, lm Tﬂx. Cr. 559’ mﬁ M '-Tp 321.
Virginio, Phillips v, Commonwealth, 143 Va. 504, 129 S, E. 259,
Frahing‘tﬂn. Stote Ve Kall:f. m 'ﬂ’hq 636’ ﬂ? Pac. 9”‘

In the Ueno stotement we perticulerly object to heersey wherein the Ueno
stotoment reads reforring to Nekase, "Ho conveyed to me the ordor of the
comranding officcr of the 4lst Naval Guerd Unit, Captoin Aseno saying, 'rs it is
o mottor of disposing ot the diepensery of the two prisoncrs who survived the
rceent bembing.™

Not only is this hesrsay once removed in thet we can not erose=crumine
Noknee sbout thie boceuse he is not present on the witncss stond but we cannot
exanine Uecno beesuse he is not on the stend and he, Ueno, is being allored to
tcatify sreinst two co=-defendants without taking the witness stend rs a sworn
witnoss., We cannot even cross=examine ILieutenant Tremayne on this motter
boenuse he wns not present rt the time of the conversetion between Ueno end
Nekese or cven when this statement was written by Ueno,

The penerel rule is thet the edmissions of » defendant ere not edmiasible
arainet ris co-defendants, This rule is leid down in 20 im, Jurisprudence,
Bvidence Sce 641 pp. 540-541 where the following cescs are eited in footnote
17: Osborne v U, S, Bank; 9 Wheat, (U.S.) 738, 6 L od, 204; Lecds v, U, S,
Mrrine Ins Co, 2 Whent (U,S.) 380, 4 L, cd, 263; Corycll v, Olmsteed, 64
Colo 378, 172 P, 14/ ,L,R, 5; Ayres v Cempbell, 9 Iowa 213, 74 Am. Dec, 3463
Henover Net Bank v Klein, 64 Miss, 141, 8 So 208, 60 &m Rop, 47; Holdcrby v I
Hegon, 57 W. Ve, 341, 50 S,E. 437, 4 Ann, Ces, 401, Annotction: 14 L.L.R.
38, s, 90 L.L.,R, 1397; 4 In Ces, 403,

We continue to read from 20 Lm Jurisprudence fce 64: "Tho ryle 1s
petien’ nrly eoplicrble where the intercsts of the defendants ere erdvorsc,”
citing: Jacksonville, T, & K; W,R, Co v Peninsuls Lend, Trensp. & Mfg, Co,
27 Flo, 1, 9 So, 661, 7 L.R.,A. 33, lnnotetiens 14 A,L.R, 40, s. 90 L.L,R,
1397,

We objcct to the statemont: "Heed Corpsmon Kobeycshl geve the dircetions
and thoy corried tho prisoner out,"

[ Yo object to: "I thisk,,,..Herd Corpeman Kobeyeshi, Emsign Erd guehi

s asestiere there,®

Fo objcct tor "When I went to the secene Ensign Eriguchi called, "Okey
I'11 ent off his heed,' and wont to the dispemsery to got his own gword,®

Te objcet to: "Loarning the method of cutting off the hend from Ensign
Yeshinume ond being advised as to the position of his fect by Head Corpsman
Kobnyeshi, Ensign Eriguchi sat the prisoner down and cut off his heed."

Fe object to: "Heed Corpeman Kobeyashi took cere of the finel details ot
the spot,”

e object to: "I reported tho results to the cxeeutive officer. T leernc
immedistely thet another prisoner had been stebbed to deeth, As te who stabbec
the prisonce, efter the wer wrs over I remembor hearing from Heed sm
Ko thot 1t yop Ape, then senior corporel of the guerd, {1 don' th
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I think he lnter advanced to Warrant Officer."

We object to: "During the clean-up withing the unit, receiving orders from
higher cuthoritice (floct heedquerters = commending officer,) Heed Corpsman
Kobeyashi dug up the boncs and burned thom,®

The recused Ueno objects to the documont said to be his statement being
introduced s cvidencc beeruse section 734 NO&B wes nover complicd with in his
CEBC,

Scetion 734e loys down the rule thet if the rights of o defendent be not
accorded when they should the investigetion so for es concerns the nerson
donied his rights will be held of no evidential effcet, This is one of the
most importent rules to be observed,

Ucno never veived eny of the rights of a defendent, Scetion 722 of
"herton's Criminal Bvicence states the rule that edmission after tcrminetion of
congpirney ere not cdmissible egainst defendentes ne substentive cvidence to
rrove his guilt,

Ve objcet perticulerly in the Eriguchi stetoment toy "™Inside the air raid
shelter Herd Medicel Officcr Ueno wes holding the oncrating knife...., Heed
Corpsmon Kobeyeshl and....eWore wetehing the operetion,”

Ve object to: ™I sew the breest region cut open by Head Medical Offiecer
Ueno, [n ineision ves mode in the hreest ebout throe inches long and cbout
es deep 8 the ribs,”

Vo objcct to: "Thereupon Hoed Nedicel Officcr Ucno ordered me, who ves
stonding right in front of him, to cut off his heed.....ot the ordere of the
hend medienl officcr." To object to: "Then Heed Corpsmen Kobayashi reised
the body of the prisoner up end sat him down on the stretcher, Then Hend
Corpsmnn Kobonynshi showed me how to ocut the herd off by telling me, You do
it this wny from about here. 'y ..o Immodirtely efter that Head Corpsman
Kobeyeshi put the prisoncr in the hole and hod the sceren fill it up,”

Wo objcet tor "hseno, the commanding offieer, Lieutensnt Commander Nakasge,
Hond Mcdicnl Officer Ueno,,ssssWere there end sew it,...s¥hen it was time to
return, Reeno, the comrending offiecr gnid to me, '"For your first time you did
fincl"® -

Fe objoet to: "On the samo dey rbout the same time one American prisoner
wns stabbed with bayoncts by four or five seamon, As ry herd was filled vith
my own trouble the neople who stobbed ond the peoplc who were standing nround
did not stick in my memory, However, I think the same poople werc there as
were present vhen I cut the head off."

'e object to: "I swoar by God thet this is 011 I sew, heerd ond did.®
Thore is no showing et all thet Erdguehd tock an ooth to tell the truth or
thot Lieutenont Tremeyme or anyone else ever afninistored an ocoth to Eriguehi,
The mere stotement th-t I swecr by God is not such an orth os is bdinding o 2
Wiml';

In the stetoment labelled "My Hoort® by Taneka, Suete ve objoet to:

"I heve just roceived on order from the axccutive officer and eommonding
officer, The order is to exceute one prisoner right owey.?

(5"
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We object to: "Do you say that you will not obey the orders of the
cornnanding ufi’icﬂr and the exeeutive officer?"

These specific objections rre mede on the grounds thrt the vwitnesees are
tostifying without being sworn and sre being allowed to testify ngainst co-
dofendants and to testify as to herrsey end rumors and to testify as to
opinions rnd conelusion not feete ns tc what they crw or heard,

The ‘ocuments do not show or has it been proved the rdmissions were
given volunterily, In fact Lieutenant Tremeyne testified nll statements were
rnede and signed vhile these persons were held in confirement et Sugemo Prison.

The doeumcntes do not show rightes of o defendent were waived, and Lieutenant
Tremeyne testificd thrt the Ueno, Eriguehi, end Taneka did not waive their
righte ns ¢ dcfendont,

The judge edvocate did not prove thet the gusrantices of the fifth end
sixth smendrent of the Oonstitution hed been given thesc persons but quite to
the contrary Licutcnant Tremeyne testified thet he did not instruet Ueno,
Eriguchi or Tenrka thet they did not heve to answer inerimineting questions,
In other words by the testimony of Iieutenant Tremeync thesc three persons
Ueno, Eripuchi, and Trncko heve not bcen given the mrotection of the
cunzaitutian nf the United Stetes cnd to edrmit their statements into evidence
epainst thoem rnd rpoinst their ¢o-defendants will be to deny to all the aecused
the due nroceces of low guarentoed by the Constitution end perticulerly the
fifth and sixth Lnondments of the Constitution of the United Strtes of Lmcrien,

Respectfully,

/RTIN E. C/RLSON,
Comrander, USNR,

"w(6)®

Pqﬁ'}fprEn TN RE § TRUF “nrwy

%/4’-—«'—7

“ . JAMES P, -ArNNYL,




PLEA FOR THE DIMMEDIATE ACQUITTAL OF THE ACCUSED ASANO, Shimpoi;
NAKASE, Shohichi, and KOBAYASHI, Kasumd,

Doldvored by Commandor Martin E, CARLSON, U, 8, Naval Rosorvo,
Dato: 6 Octobor 1947,

Tho accusod move that the commission diroct an acquittal of ASLNO,
i of Spoecifiecations 1 and 2 of Chargo I and Spocifications 1, 2,

and 3 of Chargo II,

Undor ASANO's ploa of not guilty no admfssign of a-caugp of action can
bo irplicd, This plea pute irn lssuc tho prodibllity.pf the proscoutions
ovidenco because of tho prosumption of innoecpec. Undorhill Criminal
Bvidonco pago 9972,

Wo hold that tho corpms dolicti has not boon provod as to ASANO, Shimpoi;
NAKASE, Shohichi; and KOBAYASHI, Kasumi,

The statomont of NAGASHIMA, Mitsuo, who 1t 1s admittod by tho prosccution
to bo now insano, othorwiso ho too would Lo joinod and be tried with thoso
Bix acousod, is incompotont., Proof af his infanity must bo made beyond
a mﬁznn;ﬂu doubt, This was not domo by the prosccuiion. (Sco Ibid
Soc -

Wo call tho comnmission’s attontion to Whartons Criminal Evidenco
Volumo II, Soetion 631 page 1056, on tho subjoct of Montality of Confoseor,

The rulo i» rogard to tho poptal capacity of confogeor; irsarity ig:

"It 1e obwious that if tho confossion itself is to have any tostimonial
valuo, 4% must bo shown to havo beon mado under conditioms whoro thoro was
tho normal oxocuse of all the facultios, and that tho doclarant fully
comprohcnded the offoet of his confossionss.... The court should lefk to
tho circunstancos undor which tho confossion 1s.allogod to have boon made,
and eonsidor whothor or not tho accused rocaliscd tho full import of his
act, and also tho ago, charactor, and situation of tho accused, as woll
as all othor circumstancce boaring upon tho question of whother Or not
thero oxisted a condition or inducement that might load to a falso confossion.

Footnoko 9 citos: Poople v. Lohow, 209 Cal, 336, 287, P, 337; State v, -
Poltos, 51 Iowa 495, INW 755; Pooplo v, Joyco, 233 N. Y, 61, 134 N.E, 836
Taylor v, Btutn, 27 Okl, Crim, Rop, 165. RS, Po ﬂﬂ; Maynard v, Stato,
105, Tox Gﬂl, ﬂn‘p- ”g’ m' SW. m‘

Footnoto 12: U,S, = U.S, ¥. Cooper (D0) Fod, Cas. Nos 14884,
Michigan - Poople v, Howos 81 Mich. 396, 45 NW 961; Now - Sta¥o
ve Squircs, 48 N.H, 3643 Pomn - Oonn v, Shoots, 197, Pa, “, 7533
Yost Va, - Statc v, Parsons 108, W,Vi. 705, 152 8.Ey 745,

Wharton also says in Section 631, if tho porson making tho con=
fossion is complotely insanc, his confoce is oxeludod on tho thoory
that it 1s only just that a porson complotoly doprivod of his roason sheuld
not bo hold to have committod tho rational act of waiving his congtitutional
privilogo against Wbm Citing Peoplo v, Wredon 59 €al, 392
Poople v. Shroyor, 111, 324, 168 N.E, 3365 State v, Sampboll, 301, Mo,
61’3' 2‘5'7. Bt'l 131#
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Thorofore, if tho commission docs not considor such ovidonco as was
t eontainod in NAGASHIMA's statomont thoro 1s no proving of tho Chargos
and Spocifications as to tho accusod ASANO, Shimpoi,

Lacking compotont ovidenco a vordict should ho dircetod for tho
accusod ASANO, Shimpei, Citing footnoto 93, on page 993: Undorhills
Criminal Eridumn, Jackson v, State,178 Ala 76| 60 0. 9’!‘. and Martin v,
Stato, 17 Ala App. 310, 85 So. 42,

From Undorhill Oriminal Evidonco, Bcotion 464, wo have tho rule rogarding
abscont witnosscs.

The eriminal courts always hositato in tho abscnee of a pormissive
or mandatory statuto to admit tostimony of an absont witnces whoro 4t 1
not shown that tho witnoss is dcad, incapacitatod or can not bo found.
Citing, Barr v, Stato, 99 Ark, 629, 139 S.,W. 641 (Porjury); Tugglo v.
Sta.tc, 24, Gu. APP- 655' 101 S.E. '?&?; Statc Vs Britt-an, 131 Lo, B"l'?,
& 8o, 3'?9; Hobbe v, Stato 53 Tox Cre Tle 112 a,v%. ﬂl mtt v, Stato
58 Tox Cr, 115, 124 S.W. 929, 137 Am St, 926; Groon v, Stato 69 Tox Cr.
485, 154 8,%, 1003; Ganbos v. Stato, 69 Tox Cr, 635, 155 SJN. 249
EUMIH Ve atﬂtﬂ’. ?5 T‘UI Gr.. m. 170 SI“' ?&6!

Whore tho only evidonco against tho ascusod is ineompctent, a dircetod
vordiet for him should be givon, Gobb v, Stato 17 4lbg, Appe. 479, B85 So.
U70, Pooplo v. Bosold, 154 Cals 363, 97 Pac 871,

Tho prosocution havo not proved tho easo againdt ASAND, Shimpoi, bo=

yond a roasonablo doubt, At the most tho ovidoneo agaifist ASANO, Shimpoi; I
\ morcly raises a surmiso or conjecturc or a suspicion of guilt, Tho easo

should not bo loft to the jury, in this casc tho commission should at this

timo diroet a vordiot of acquittal as t0 tho accused ASAND, Shimpoll Soc

8aylor v, Commonsoalth, 158 Ky. 768, 166 S.,W. 254; Pooplo v, Scharf, 217

N.Y, m, 111 N.E, Tﬁ] Stato v, Clark 1'?3' Ne Car, m, 91 S.E. 37?-1

Mass Commonwoalth v, Lowroy 158 Mase. 58, 32 N.E. 940; Michigan, Poople v,

h’lm,’, 155 Michi, 53‘.. 119 N.W. m-

In 20 in, Jur, Evidonce Soctiom 1235, tho rulo 1s laid down:

"Indoed it has long boon tho eustom, both in England and tho Unitod
8tatos, for the omurt not only €o caution tho jury as to tho dangor of
acting upon the umsupportod tes*imony of an accomplicc, but to advisc
thom not to conviet in tho abegnoo of some corroborating evidoncoMseess
Tho jury cannot find a vordiet of guilty upom it along,

Soction 1239 P, 1091 Ibid, It is a goneral rule that ono accomplice
is not compotont to tostify 4n corroboration of tho tostimony of anothor
aceomplico® .sseeee, "tho accemplico cannot corroborate himsolf by hie
own words or docds", Citing Stato v. Kont (State v. Pansoast) 5. N.Da
516, 67 N.W, 1052, 35, L.R.A, 518; Cudjoo vs Stato, 12 Okla, Crim Rop.
246, 154 P, 500, LeRod, 1916, F,, 1251; Blakoly v, Stato 24 Tex app. 616,
7 8,0, 233, 5 Am St, Rop, 912; © ve Stato 39 Tox Crim Rope 179
u si'l ,"' T’ ha H. H:rp. &
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In Poople v, Bonnott, 49 NeY« 137 41t was hold that where ovidonco was
woak and unsatisfactory tho court can impreoss tho jury with tho benign
prineiples of tho common law that the accused is entitlod to tho bonofit
of all roasonablo doubts and that it iz bottor that many guilty prisonors
should oseapé than that eno innoecont person should be punishod,

Undorhille Criminal Evidonocc on pago 993 eitos in foetnoto 94 tho caso
of Duff Va U,S, m Feod, ]ﬂl and Isbel v, U,S. 22'?, Fod '?33 ac
authority for tho rulc tkat ‘lhcn tho ovidonco 1s Muﬂiciont in the opinfon
of tho.eourt to support a conviction, on a motion for a now trial, it bo=
comos the duty of tho court to dircet an aequittal,

This oasc of Reynolds v, Stato; 14 Arizona 302, 127 Pace 371 cited in
the above footnote 94 lays down tho rule: "The court should dircet a
verdict of acquitta) whon thore 1s no evidonce of tho guilt of the def.
othor than that of an aceomplico." :

Wo movo for a directod aoquittal of ASAND, Shdmpol; NAKASE, Shnhhh:l.;
and KOBAYASHI, Kasumi,

Rospectfully,

MARTIN E., CARLSON,
Oommandor,
U. S¢ Nnval Roscrva,

nx (3)®
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PLEA FOR THE IMMEDIATE ACQUITTAL OF THE ACCUSED ASANOj  NAKASE, & KOBAYASHI ,
Deliverod by KUWATA, HidoOsssssss 6 Octobor 1947.

In ordor to corroboratc tho plea of Commandor CARLSON concorning tho
acquittal of tho above threo acoused, I would like to eite the tostimony
of the witnessos of tho prosecution and point out that thoir testimony is
woak and affirm tho ploa of my co-defonse counsol.

The only witness of tho proseccution who testificd against ASAND wes
KINOSHITA, Hiroshi who said that Commadant ASAND was, according to his
rocollection, en tho path near tho seenc of execution of thco prisoners.

In viow of the part which KINOSHITA playoed in this incidont, ho is a person
who should naturally bo accusod, Undor such situation KINOSHITA was busy
on tho witnoss stand dofonding himself, Wo can find not a fow points whore
ho falsifiod the facts or stated abeoluto llos. Thorofore, tho crodibility
' of his tostimony is vory doubtful, It should ospoeially bo notod that

tho othor oight witnoseos of the prosocution tostifiod to nothing about
ASANO, Considoring those points, I boliovo that tho above montioned
tostimony of KINOSHITA 1s ontiroly basod upon his fabrication and that it
1s impossible to eonviet ASANO by such weak ovidonce. Thoreforo, wo hold
that tho charges and specifications against ASANO not provod and that
ASANO should bo acquitted of thoso charges and spocifications.

Concorning tho accusod, NAKASE, tho prosocution's witnoss KODAMA, Akira,
tostifiod that ho hoard a cough coming from Mateido of tho air raid sholtor
and that ho romomborod that it was NAKASE who coughod, KODAMA was thon
quostioncd as to why ho could rocall NAKASE's cough, and tho only roply
ho could givo to that quostion was that NAKASE had boon 111 in tho sick
bay for a fow months,

Witnoss KINOSHITA also tostified against tho aoccusod, NAKASE, Ho said
that Hoad Modical Officor UEN® told KINOSHITA that ho (UENO) was told by
tho oxoeutivo of ficor to disposc of tho prisonors and that ho was going to
oporato on thom., Ho also tostifiod thet whilo oporating on tho prisonor
ho hoard a voico coming from outsido of tho air raid sholtor, "iolll do
tho othor onc noxt®, and that ho thought it was tho voieo of Exoceutivo
Officor NAKASE, KINOSHITA was askod if tho outsido was noisy whon ho hoard
NLKASE's voleo, and ho answorod "it was". Thon ho was askod if ho
romomborod othor voicos but ho said that ho did not romombor,

It is quito unnatwral that KINOSHITA, though ho doos not romaubor tho

volecs of othor porsons, can rocall tho volco of a spoeific porson, NAKASE.
this with tho charactorostic of KINOSHITA as a witnoss to which I
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Lastly, as rogards KOBAYASHI, tho conclusion which is roachod by
sumning up tho tostimony of tho witnossos for tho prosceution, KODAMA,
KINOSHITA,, UCHIHIRA, KUNO, HOSHINO, SAITO, and TSUBOI is as follows:

KDB/YASHI rolayod tho ordor of UENO to mako proparations for tho
opcration to UCHIHIRA and othors; that ho thon appoarcd for a short
timo at thoe scono of tho oporation; and that hc was at tho sconc whon ERI-
GUCHI bohoaded tho prisonor, Witnoss XOD tostifiod that KOBAYASHI
taught ERIGUCHI how to cut whon ERIGUCHI $ohcadod tho prisonor, but cencorne
ing this point tho tostimony of tho varidus witnosscs is divided, and
whothor KODAMA's tostimony is true or not is vory doubtful,

In viow of this, tho allogation in Spocification 1 bf Chargo I and
Spocification 2 of Charge II in that tho acouscd KDBAYASHI "assault, striko,
kill and causo to bo killod by bohoading with a eword, " "assault, striko,
mistroat, torturo and abusc by conducting surgieal explorations upon an
Amoriecan prisonor," is dofinitoly not provod, Thoroforc, wo roquost a
diroctod acquittal of KOBLYASHI on tho ground that his acts do mot in
anyway constitutoc a crimo,

KUWATA, Hidoo.
I horoby cortify tho above to bo a truo and comploto translation of
the original roquost in Japanesc to tho bost of my ability,

EUGENE E, KERRICK, JR,
uﬂﬂtﬂmﬁ, UIBIHIR.
Intorprotor,
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Moy it please the Commission:

All the accused hergby make this plea in abatement in order to bring
to the attention of the commission the fact that the affidavit of Nagashima,
Mitsuo, labelled Statement of Nagashima, Mitsuo, the affidavit of Ueno,
Chisato, affidavit called statement of Eriguchi, Takeshi, and the affidavit
called, ™y Heart" by Tanaka, Sueta are not verified,

The accused point out the judge advocates' error in not having these
affidavits verified, The judge advocate may correct this error by simply
having the affidavits verified as 1is required by the rules as regards
affidavits thereby avoiding the same mistake in another war crimes trial

in regard to the same cause of action,

All of the accused pray that these statemente of Nagashima, Mitsuo,
Ueno, Chisato, Eriguchi, Takeshi, and Tangka, Sueta, be stricken from
the record, that the accused B not required to give any further answer,

l Respectfully, I

Martin E, Carlson,
Commander, USNR,

"AL (1)
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May it please the Commission:

All the accused hereby make this pleas in abatemont in order to bring
to tho attention of the Commission the fact that Lieutenant (jg), Fredrick
¥, Trenayne, U,S.H.R., was not authorized to take the affidavits of
Nagashirh, Mitsuo; Ueno, Chisato; Eriguchi, Takeshi; and Tanaka, Sueta,

The judge advocates may correct this lack of anthority of Lieutenant
(jg), Fredrick F, Tremayne, U.S.N,R. by setting in motion the regular
sevy procedure whereby Lieutenant (jg) Fredrick P, Tremayne will be duly
authorized to take affidavits,

All of the accused pray that these statements of Nagashima, Mitsuo;

Ueno, Chisat; Eriguchi, Takeshi; and Tanaka, Sueta be stricken from the
record and that the accused be not required to give any further answer,

Respectfully,

Martin E, Carlson,
Commander, U,S.N.R,
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May it please the Nommission:

All of the accused hereby make this plea in abatement in order to
bring to the attention of the Commission the fact that the Lour statements
which were admitted into evidence, the statements of Nagashima, Mitsuo;
Ueno, Chisatoj; Eriguchi, Takeshij and Tanaka Sueta, are mot sworn to,

The judge advocate may correct this by having the affidavits which
he offers into evidence sworn to.

All of the accused pray that these statements of Nagashima, Mitsuoj
Ueno, Chisato; Eriguchi, Takeshi; and Tanaka Sueta, be stricken from the
record and prays of judgement of the charges and specifications and that
the charges and specifications be quashed,

Respectfully,

Mertin E. G&I"llﬂl,
Commander, USNR.
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Moy 1t please the Commission:

All of the accused hereby make this plea in abatement in order to
bring to the attention of the Commission the fact that the affidavit
of NAGASHIMA, Mitsuo; UENO, Chisato; Eriguchi, Takeshi; and TANAKA, Sueta,
introduced intc evidence by the judge advocate to prove the controverted
facts material to the i1ssue, cannot be and affidavits arc not admissible
as to controverted facts material to the issue, that is records of court
cannot be proved by affidavit,

We cite the followlng cases in support of our contention: Ala, Puk-
ering vs Tovnsend, 118 ila, 351, 23 S, 702; Ark, Western Union Tel Co, vs
Gillis, 89 Ark, 483, 117 SW 749, 131 An, SR 115; Ga, Mraples vs Hoggard,
58 Ga, 315; Iil, Murphy vs Schoch, 135 Il1l A, 550; Fankelstein vs
Schilling 135 I11, A 543; Austin State Bank wa Morr 133 I11. A _
339; Hume efig. Mrfg Co. vs Caldwell, 35 I11, A, 492 / aff 136 Il11, 163,
26 N,E, 599_/; Quiun vs Rawson, 5 Il1, A, 130; Ind, Ohdo cte., R Co, vs
Levy, 134 Ind, 343, 32 N.E, 815, 34 N.E. 20; Kan, Johnston vs Johnston,
4, Kan, 666, 24 P, 1098; Ky, May vs Williams, 109 Ky 682, 60°S.W, 525, 22
Ky. L. 13283 Phoenix Ins Co, ve Lawrence, 4 Mete, 81 Anm,D, 521; Newton
vs West, 3 Metec, 243 Talbot vs, Plérce, 14 B. Mon 158; Morton vs Sanders,
2 J J Marsh 192, 19 Am D, 128; Mo, Patterson vs Pagan, 38 Mo, 70; N. J,
Staley vs South Jersey Realty Co, (Sup) 90 A, '1‘:!.2{ Peer ve Bloxhan, 82
N.J. L, 288, 81 A, 6593 Baldwin vs Flagg, 43 N.J. L 495; Cooper vs Gal-
braith, 24 N.J, L 219 Lumis vs Strattan, 2 N.J. L 245; Layton vs Coopa,
2 N,J, L 625 Pullen vs Pullen, 46 N.J. Eq, 318, 20 A, 3933 Clutch vs
Cluteh, 1 N,J, Eq, 4743 N.J, Inre Eldridge, 82 N,Y, 161, 37 An R, 558;
Opl, Watkins vs Crieser, 11 OX1, 302, 66 P, 332; Pa, Hoar vs Mulvey, 1
Burn 1453 Sturgeon vs Waugh, 2 Yeates 476; Plaukurson ve Cave, 2 Yestes
370; 141ly vs Kitsmiller, 1 Yeates 28; S.C, McBride vs, Floyd, 188 C.L,
2093 Texas, Henmke ws Keller 50 Tex Co. A, 533, 110, S,W, T83; Wash,
Grahom vs Spart, 42 Wash 205, 84 P, 824; W.Va, Herold vs Crag % W.Va,
353, 53 S.E, 4663 Peterson vs Ankrom, 25 W,Va, 563 Tennant ve Divine,

2% W,Va, 387; Ind, Kellog vs Sutherland, 38 Ind, 154j Pa, Sndth vs Weaver,

41 Pa, Super 253, 256;

The judge advocate may correct this procedure by refrafdng from
bringing into evidence affidavits to orove the records of the cout or
this Commission that is to prove the controverted facts material to the

issve,

All of the accused pray that these affidavits of NAGASHIMA, Mitsuoy
UENO, Chisatoj; ERIGUCHI, Takeshi; and TANAKA, Sueta be stricken fram the
record and prays of judgment of the charges and specifications and praye
that the charges and specifications be quashed,

Respeetfully,

Martin E, Carlson,
Commander, USNR,

-

PERTIFIED TO wE \ TRUE cor¥
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Moy it please the Commission:

All the accused being charged with a grave crime call the Commiss=
ions® attention to thoir constitutional right to meet the witness face
to face which includes the right to cross exanine the affiant
Mitsuo whosaffidavit was admitted into evidence against all these accused,
Wheh the aff¥davit of Nagashima, Mitsuo was admitted into evidence he
became a witness against all the accused,

No opportunity is being given the accused to cross-examine Nagashima,
Mitsuo since he is now insana, said to have become insane since he made
the affidavit, and therefore his affidavit admitted into evidence becomes

incompetent,
All the accused therefore pray that the Commission order a mistrial

as to each and everyone of them,
Respectfully,

Martin E. Carleon,
Compander, USNR,

"EE (1)"
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JAKES P. WenNX,
deutanant, USN,

Judge Advovglea,




May it please the Comnission:

All of the accused pray that this Commission compe)] the attendance
of Nagashima, Mitsuo as a witness in this case,

The accused pray that the Commission issue a writ of habeas corpus
ad testificandum to secure the prosence in this court of Nagashima,
Mitsuo sald to be confined as a lunatic in the Matsusawa Psychiatric

Hospital, Tolkyo, Japan.

Respectfully,

Martin E, Carlson,

‘ Commander, USNR.
!
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OPENING STATEMENT
FOR THE

[DEFENSE,
Delivered by
KUWATA, Hideo,

At the outset of starting the defense, I shall first outline the
allegation of the prosecution and the proof introduced in support of it,
And in turn, I shall outline the main facts to be rebutted by the defense
and evidence to be intrbduced for that purpose.

The allogations of the prosecution and the facte which they have
tried to prove can be summarised as followe: In Jume 1944 the 4lst
Guard Unit at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islend, commanded
by Captain ASANO, Shimpei had under ite custody 5 American prisoners
of war, During an air raid which occurred about 19 June, 3 of these
prisgners were killed by the blast of a bomb which had dropped in the
vieinity of the confinement, Boon after this incident, the Commanding
Officer through the acting Executive Officer, Lt, Comdr,, NAKASE, Shohlchi,
ordered the acting Head Medical Officer, Lt. Comdr,, UENO, Chisato to dis-
pose of the 2 survivers, As the Head Medical Officer UENO was not order-
ed in advance how to dispose of the prisoners, he performed a vivisection
upon one of the prisoners in the battle dressing station which was in the
vicinity of tho sick bay, and subsequently had the corpsmen take the
prisoner to the swamp in back of the sick bay, After being taught how
to cut by UENO's subordinate corpsman, Warrant Officer KOBAYASHI, Kasw.©,
Dentist Officer FRIGUCHI, Takeshi nho also was UENO's subordinate be-
hoaded the prisoner in the presence of Commanding Officer ASANO, Execu'~
ive Officer NAKASE, Hoad Medical Officer UEND and others, While the
viviséction was being vorformed, the other prisoner who had been left
outside of the battle dressing station, was also brought by the order
of NAKASE to the swamp in back of the sick bay where the prisoner was
stabbed by leading seaman TANAKA, Sueta and others, This constitutes

the allegation of the proseecution,

Of the faregoing allogation, the fact that one of the surviving
prisoncrs was behcaded by mmuoﬁz and the other was stabbed with a

bayonet by T has been proved to some extent by the witpesses for
the proscoution; the facts other to this have not always been suffice-
iontly proved, First of all, only one witness, KIN Hiroshi test-

ified that Commanding Officer ASANO was at the scene of beheading,
while all the other witnesses for the prosecution testified that they

had no recollection of this fact, The allegation that while the explor-
ation was being made upon ome of the %wo prisoners, the other prisoner who
was loft outside was removed by the erder of NAKASE to the swamp, and in
mmmuwrmm others, has been testified to only

be next (or mow), and I think it was the volce of Lt - "
. *mH (2)*
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The allegation that NAKASE was at the sceme where TANAKA and the others
oavonetted the prisoner, was only testified to by one prosecution witnees,
RANI, Hiroshi, Witnesses for the prosecution, TSUBOI, Haruo and KOMECHI,
Takumi who both were with KANAI at the scene, te

recall such a fact, The accused cannot bear to be condemmed om such
flimsy and inconsistent evidence, Thue, the accused ASANO
will take the stand in their own behalf, and prove that the foregoing
testimony of the prosscution witnesses was false, by testifying that

Next, in order to prove the allegation that the accused UENO per-
formed a vivisection upon the prisomer, the prosecution produced wi
nesses KINOSHITA, Hiroshi and KUNO, Keijire to have them

that effect, Whether an incision made upon a human body.is an explor-
ation or an operation, should mot be carelessly judged by a third party,
It is only natural and reasonable to say that the par :
performed the imcision, should be the who

guish between exploration and operati re
significance of the incision., Particularly the prisoner in question was
i1l and weak by the blast of the bomb, The testimony of both KINOSHITA
dnd KUNO was mothing more than their opinion and guess, and most prejud-
foial to the accused UENO, Thus, the accused UENO will

his own behalf to eluciddté the fact that it was not a viviseotion as
alleged but an operation for the purpose of treating the weakened prisomer,
by explaining in detail the purpose and significance of :

Noxt, the accused ERIGUCHI will not deny the fact that he beheaded
one of the two prisoners, Besides tho testimony of the prosecution
witnesses, the accused himself has admitted this in his statement accept:=d
by this commission, Howewer, in view of the state of mind of the accused
and the circumstances under which he wrote this statement, there are
ma1y points in it that need to be corrected. Thus, the accused ERIGUCHT,
taking the stand in his own behalf will testify to the eircumstances
under which he wrote and submitted his statement and make necessary
correction,

Next, as regards KOBAYASHI, there have been many things said about
him, that he ordered his subordinate corpsmen to make preparations for
the cperation, that he ordered them to have the prisoners taken from
confinement to the battle dressing station, that he led the corpsmen
when they carried the prisoner from the battle dressing station to the
swamp, that he had a person bring a board on which the vrisoner was made
“e sguat at the scene of the beheading, that he imstructed the acoused
ERIGOCHI how to cut at the scene which has been particularly stressed by
the pressgution, and so forth, As far as KOBAYASHI is comcermed, it
seems that every time a new witmess took the stand scmething new was
added, Most of these testimonies are based g.flw which the
acousod KOBAYASHI cannot possibly overlook, , the accused KOBAYASHI
will take the stand in his own behalf to disclose the whole truth of this
incident as far as ho knows and prove that he did mot do any act alleged
in the charges and specifiocations preferred against him,

vEH (2)"
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Lastly, the accused TANAKA, Suwets will not quarrel over the faet
thathaandaog.utheﬂmbhdn;ﬂmﬂihlwuui. Teasides
the testimony the prosecution witnesses, the accused himself has
admitted this faet in his statement, in which the acoused has stressed
that the roason he d1d the act of stabbing the prisoner was entirely
because Senior Petty Officer Mitsuo had forced him by im=
posing superior authority upon him being unable to resist this
mpwiﬂwdﬂhimw&mmm.ﬂﬂMtﬂde
his own will, Hovever, in the sta of NAGASHIMA, Mitsuo introduced
by the mrosecution and accepted as evidence by the commissi it is
gtated as if the accused TANAKA took the initiative in doing it out of
his omn free will, Despite the fact that this statement was not made under
the solemnity of oath, that the maker, NAGASHIMA, subsequsntly became insane
and that the accused was not given a ohange of crosswexamination, it has
been accepted in evidence, This cannot be overlooked by the accused,
m,mmmwmuumm-winmmwm@m
thtthaihbbingntthnpimmnotdmhfhhmfr“ﬂn,htt
reluctantly and unavoidably done accarding te the orders of NAGASHIMA
and will make the plea to the commission, The testimony of TANAKA will
be corroborated by his comrade HOSAKA, Kasuo.

A1l in all, the defense will produce the accused themselves on the
stand to elucidato the truth of the incident and to rebut the inconsistency
and olarify the obscurity of the testimony made by the prosecation witness-
es, Particularly the judge advocate, in his opening statement has stated
frankly that the motive of the present incident was not clear but probably
1t vas boesuse of the malicious hatred toward the Americans, = If the act
of UENO is proved to be a treatment by operation, I believe, this question
can h& !Ol?ﬂl.

KUWATA, Hideo,

“I hereby certify the above, comsisting of three (3) typewritten pages,
to be a truo and gomplete transiation of the original opening statement to
the best of my ability,

EUGENE E, KERRICK, Jr.,
Lieutenant, USIR,,
Interpreter,

m ()"
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TO: The Militery Commiseion convened at Headquarters Command,.
Commander Marianas, Guam, Marianas Islands, September 22,
1947, by Rear Admiral Charles A, POWNALL, U, S, Navy, -
The Commander Marianas,

The accused NAKASE, Shohichi, makee this plea in abatement
on the ground of misjoinder of parties. We bring to the attention '
of the commission the antagonistic defenses of the accused NAKASE, f
Shohichi and the accused UENO, Chisato,

The testimony of the accused UENO, Chisato shows a definite
clash of interest as against his codefendant NAKASE, Shohdchi.

Thie can only be corrected by a severance,

The accused NAKASE, Shohichi therefore, prays that this
commiseion grant him a severance at this time from the accused UENO,
Chisato, NAKASE, Shohichi objects to trial in joinder with the accused

The mocused NAKASE, Shohichi prays that the charges and
specifications be quashed as against him,

Respeotfully,:

MARTIN E, CARLSON,
Commander, USNR.
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TO0s The Military Commission convened at Headquarters Command,
Commander Marianas, Guam, Marianas Islands, September 22,
1947, by Rear Admiral Charles A, POWNALL, U, 8. Mavy,
The 5mn.ndn- Marianas,

The accused UENO, Chisato makes this plea in abatement ou
the ground of misjoinder of parties, We tring to the attention of tlhe
commission the antagonistic defenses of the accused UEND, Chisato and
the acoused NAKASE, Shohichd,

The testimony of the accused UENO, Chisato shows a definite
clash of interest as against his codefendant NAKASE, Shohiahd,

Thie can only be corrected by a severance,

The accused UEND, Chisato therefore, prays that this
commiseion grant him a severance at this time from the accused NAKASE,
Shohichi, UENO, Chisato objects to trial in joinder with the accused
NAKASE, Shohiehd,

The sccused UENO, Chisate prays that the charges and
spocifications be quashed as against him.

Respectfully,

MARTIN E, CARLSON,
Commander, USNR.
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TO: The Military Commission convened at Headquarters Command, .
Commander Marianas, Guam, Marianae Islands, Beptember 22,
1947, by Rear Aduiral Charles A. POWNALL, U. S, Navy,
mﬁmm.m.

The accused ERIGUCHI, Takeshi makes this plea in abatement
on the ground of misjoindor of parties. We btring %0 the attention
of the commission the antagonistic defenses of the accused ERIGUCHI,
Takeshi and the acoused UEND, Chisato.

The testimony of the accused UENO, Chisato shows a definite
clash of interest as against his codefendant ERIGICHI, Takeshd,

This can only be corrected by a severance,

The acoused ERIGUUHI, Takeshd therefore, prays that this
commission grant him a severance at this time from the accused UENO,

' Chisato., ERIGUCHI, Takeshi objects to trial in joinder with the

aoccused UENO, Chisato,

The aoccused ERIGUCHI, Takeshi prays that the charges and
specifications be quashed as against him,

Respectfully,

MARTIN E, CARLSON,
Commander, USNR.
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To: The Mlitary Commission convened at Headquarters Command, Commander
Marianas, Guam, Marianas Islands, September 22, 1947, by Rear Admirel
Charles A, Pownall, U, S. Navy, The Commander Marianas,

The acoused Asano, Shimpei, makes this plea in abatement on the ground
of misjoinder of parties. We bring to the attention of the commission the
antagonistic defenses of the accused Asano, Shimpei, and the accused
Ueno, Chisate, '

The testimony of the accused, Ueno, Chisato, shows a definite clash
of interest as against his codefendant, Asano, Shimpei,

This can only be corrected by a severance,

The acoused, Asano, Shimpei, therefore prays that this commiesion grant
him a severance at this time from the accused, Ueno, Chisatm Asanmy
Shimpei, objectd to trial in joinder with the accused, Ueno, Chisato,

The accused, Asano, Shimpei, prays that the charges and specifications
be quashed as against him,

Respectfully,

MARTIN E. CARLSON,
Commander, USNR.




To: Tho Military Commission convenod at Headquarters Gommand, Commandor
Marianas, Guam, Marianas Islands, Soptombor 22, 1947, by Rear .dmiral Charlcs
fJ.. Pm‘.l' U. El H&ﬂ' Tl'l) Gm hﬂlﬂllo

Thoe accusod, Kobayashi, Kagumi, makos this ploa in abatoment on theo
ground of misjoinder of parties. We bring to the attontion of the commission
the antagonistic dofonses of the accused, Kobayashi, Kasumi, and the
acoused, Uono, Chisato,

Tho testimony of the acoused, Ueno, Chisato, shows a definite clash of
intorost as against hie codefendant, Kobaysshi, iulmi.

This can only be correctod by a soverance.

The accused, Kobayseshi, Kagumi, thoroforc prays that this commiesion
g&n‘b him a severanco at this time from tho accused, Uono, Chisato,
bayashi, Bamuml, objects to trisl in joinder with tho acoused, Usno,

Chisato,

The aoccused, Hobayashi, Kazumi, prays that the charges and specificatio::
be quashed as againet him,

Respectfully,

MARTIN E. CARLSON,
Commander, USNR.

.JE';..*"'T'”-'iLL: [ HE A TRUK CorY




Tot mmmumwnuawmm
Marianas, Guam, Mariancs Islands, September 22, 1947, by Rear Admiral Ch:rlos
i, Powmall, U Sv Navy, Commander Marianes,

misjoinder of parties, Itmtuihlthutlmotthn_iuim!h .
wﬂu dofonses of the accused, Nakase, Shohichi, and the acoused, Uomo,

The testimony of the acocused, Nu'rse, Shohichi, shows a definite clash of
interest as against his codefendant, Ueno, Chisato.

This cen only be corrected by a soverance,

The accused, Uond, C' isato, therofore prays that th:ll commiseion grant him
a soverance at this timo from the accused, N-':aso, Shohichi, Ueng, Chisato,
objocts to trial in joinder with the accused, Nakase, Shohichi,

Tho aceusod, Uono, Chisato, prays thet the charges and specifications bo
quashed ae against him, .
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Te: The Military Commission convened at Headquarters Command, Commander
Marianas, Guam, Marisnas Islands, September 22, 1947, by Rear Admiral Charles
A. Pomall, -U.5, Navy, Commander Msrianas.

The acoused, Asano, Shimpej, mgkes thie plea in abatement on the ground of
misjoinder of parties. We bring to the attention of the commission the
antagonistic defenseos of the accused, Nakase, Shohichi, and the accused, Asano,

Mir

The testimony of the accused;, Nakase, Shohichi, shows a definite clash of
interest as against his codefendant, Asano, Shimped.

This can only be corrected by a severance,

The accused, Asano, Shimpei, therefore prays that this commission grant
him a severance at this time from the accused, Nakase, Shohichi, Adano,
Shimpei, objects to trial in joinder with the acoused, Nakase, Shonichi,

The accused, Asano, Shimpei, praye that the charges and specifications
be quashed as againet him,

R:sroctfully,

2 MARTIN E, CARLSON,
Commander, USNR.
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| onvened at Headquarters Oormand,

101 !&“ﬁﬂ“.ﬂlﬂﬂ | lﬁﬁp '.'l:
1947, by Rear Admivel Charles A. POWNALL, U. 8, Navy,
The Gommender Marianas.

The accused UBNO; Ohisato makes this plea in oh
- of s We brin to attention of
m Mmﬂt ‘ﬂ'iﬂl::mhﬂr Fui;“:fm of the accused UENO, Chisatc
and » Shimped,

the accused :

The testimony of the aocused ASANO, Shimpel shows a nite
muamnummmuh.mm.mt?

This

can only be correotéd by a severance.
The aboused UEND, Chispto therefore that thies commission

grant hinm a severance at tlis time from he accused ASANO,
Shimped, UENO, Ohisato objects to trial in joinder with the
aocused

ASANO, Shimpei.

mmm,mummtmw.m
specifications be quashed as against him.

Respectfully,

MARTTN B, CARLSON,
Gdmmander, U, S. N Re
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The Marianas.

The accused NAKASE, Shohiohd makes this plea in abatement
on the ground of misjoinder of partiss, Mo bring to the attention
of the commission the antagonistic dufenses of accused NAKASE,

The testimony of the acoused ASANO, Shimpel shows a Sefinite
olash of interest as against hMe codefondant NAKASE, Shohdohi,

This can only be corrected by a severance.

The accused RAKASE, Shohichi therefore prays that thid
commlssion grant him a severance at this time from the accused
ASAND, Shimped, NAKASE, Shohichi objects to trdal in joinder with
the acdcused ASAND, Shimped, ;

The accused NAKASE, @hohichi prays that the charges and
specifications be quashed as against him,

Rogpectfully,

MARTIN E. CARLSON,
m' U. 8. N. Rs
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We make a motion for a directed acquittal in the cese of Kobayashd,
Kagumi, on the pround that there hes been no evidence to justify the commission
in believi bayashi, Kasumi, participated in the killing or tho

MARTIN E, CARLSON,
Commander, USHR,
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OPENING ARGUMENT FOR THE PROSECUTION
BY
JAMES P, KENNY, USN,

If it please the commission:

In the two speaifications under Charge I the prosecution has
charged these six accused, former members of thg Imperial Japanese Navy,
with the murder of two American prisoners of war on Dublon Island, Truk
Atoll, on or a“out 20 June 1944. Four are charged with both murders
and two, Kobayashi and Tanaka, with onme.

| Firet we will take a brief lock at the law of homicide as it
applies to this case and then it w be pointed out how the prosecution
has proved all &ix of these accused guilty bf murder as charged.

Naval Courts and Boards, Section 53, defines Murder as "The unlaw-
ful killing of a human beihg with malice aforethought." Unlawful means
without legal justificetion or excuse, The defense has at no timeé
claimed that there was any legal justification or exquse for the killing
of these two prisoners of war, It, therefore, follows that the killings
were unlawful., The term "malice aforethought" means only tHat at the
time of the killing there existed the intention to kill, There can be
no question but that it was the intention of these accused to kill at
the time the on® prispner was beheaded and the other bayoneted. The
legalistic language found in the two specifications of this charge, wis,
"willfully, feloniously, with premeditation and malice aforethought",
express this same meanine and mothing more.

Fow let us consider the accused with relation to the specification
1 of Charge I. Eriguchi admite he beheaded the prisoner. Ueno admi
he gave Eriguchi the order to behead. It is true that both plead tha i ¥
their acts were done pursuant to superior orders but, as this commisse ‘ !
i well knows, such a plen is no defense to the erime charged. This prin-
eiple of law has been reiterated in present years by both the Internas
tional Tribunal at Nuremberg amd the Supreme Court of the United Sta
(Matter of 14 USL Weekly 414 - February 4, 1946 Yomanhita). Kobayas
does not plead superior orders dbut claime that he was no more than a
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spectator at the beheading. The evidence is so overwhelming against
Kobaynshi that I will not take the time of this commission to review
it. He wae not only present (as he admits) but he also showed Eriguehi
how to commit the crime, By his actions he made himself an accedsory
to the erime and is pguilty of murder. He would now like to be relegat-
ed to the position of a spectator at that beheeding but on that fateful
day back on Dublon Island, he was so proud of his part in the perform-
ance that ho brogged to his comrades that he had shown Criguchi how to
do the job (answer 39 of witness Saito, Kazuo).

Let us now consider both the accused Wakase and the accused Asano
with refarcnce to their guilt -for the beheading of the American prisoner
of wer. Both have denied thelr guilt. A prosecution witness, a former
member of the IJN, has placed Asano at tho scenc of the beheading, In
its opening statement the defense tried to make light of this testimony
and stated that thore was an inconsistency in the prosecution's casc

l because other witnessces had not seen ASANO, There is no inconsistency.
Tt might be that they did not see him among the crowd and it also might
be thet they did see him but ware reluctont to testify against their
former commanding officer. The proof that KINOSHITA was not mistaken
was found in the confession of ERIGUCHI in which he also placed ASAND
at the scene and even mentioned how ASANO had complimented him for
doing n good job in heheading the prisoner. It is truc that on the
stand ERIGUCHI endeavored to soften this blow mgninst ASANO by stating
that he wasn'* sure whether the compliment had been givon at the scene
or later. It is obvious that in cither event it would have been nec-
essary for ASANO to have seen him perform. ASANO was a sp tor who
by Internationnl Law had a two-fold duty placed upon him: (1) to con=
trol the members of his command (2) to protect the prisoncr of war. In
not exercising thesc duties and proventing ERIGUCHI's unlawful act, he
bocame an necessory to the murder. ERIGUCHI, in his confession states
that MAKASE was also present at the beheading, He too owed n duty to
the prisoncr since he was in charge of all prisoners of war at the
Forty-first Naval Guards., By the same principle of law he too wcald
be an necessory to this murder,

It was not necessary for the prosecution to establish the physi-

! eal presence of ASANO and NAKASE at the beheading to prove this spec-
ification., If either or both of these accused set in motion the
oriminal agoncy that eventually led to tho killing, them they are gullty
as charged, There is rmple evidence throughout the reecord of this trial
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that UENO was given ordors by ASANO through his executive officer,
MAKASE, to dispose of the prisoners. Omce thosc ordors were givon the
physical presence at the scene of the exeeution of these two accused
wos not necessery to convict them of murder, This principle of law
applios to specification two as well as speci®icction one.

Let us now look at spocification two of charge I. ASANO, UENO,
NAKASE, AND TANAKA nre adcused of the murder of one prisoner of war by
stabbing with a bayonot, TANAKA has admitted doing the actual act of
stabbing, The evidonco establishes that after receiving the order to
dispose of the two prisoners UENO had them brought to the Battle Dress-
ing Station to operate on them and thet during the operation on the one
prisoner he passcd the word outside that he would not operate on the
other, who was thecreupon tnken and behended, If the commission believes
that these nctions of UENO werc in pursuance to the orders to dispose
of them, then he is an accessory to the bayoncting of this prisoner.

Prosecution witnoss, Lioutenant KINOSHITA, identified the voice
that came from outside the Battle Dressing Station giving the order to
take earc of the other prisoner as that of NAKASE.

The witness KODAMA further established thc presence of HAKASE by
{dontifying his cough. Prosccution witness KANAI, Masahiro testified
how NAKASE was present at the scone of the bayoneting. On cross-exam-
ination by defense counscl he was able to give the exact location of’
NAKASE in the crowd of spectators and describe his attire, Since
NAKASE had this prisoncr in his custody he owed him the duty of pre-
tection and by his failure to excreise that duty ot the sceme he 18
suilty of the murder of this prisoner. As previously stated ASANOC and
NAKASE arc guilty of the murder of this prisomer on tho sple basis of
setting into motion the criminal agency by the érdor for their disposnl,
X In the case of this prisoner we have tho statement of NAGASHIMA that ho
reccived the order to dispose of the prisoner from UENO and then veri-
fied it with ASANO and NAKASE before executing it. NAGASHIMA's state-
mont is furthor verified by tho confession of TANAKA which relates how
| said the act was being done on the ordere of the Commandant
' and the Executive Offiocer, 0

Wo now turn to a considoration of Change II in vhich, under four
specifications, various of the accused ar¢ charged with Violation &f the
law and Customs of War, In the first specification, ASANO, UENO, NAKASE, :
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and KOBAYASHI are chargod with the vivisection of one of thoe prisoncrs
prior to his beheading., UENO has admittod operating on the prisoner

" but tells a fantastic story about the need for the operation. The

assisting surgeon, KINOSHITA, and a spectator, Surgeon Lieutenant KUNO,
could give no reason why the prisoner was subjected to the knife other
than for research and experimentation, The story of UENO thHat he was
operating for the purpose of diagnosis loses all credibility in tho
light of his admission that he knew at the very time he was operating
that shortly thereafter the prisoner would be murdored, UENO made an
understatement when he testified that his ections are hard to explain.
Indeed, it is impossible to explain them. ASANO and NAKASE are guilty
as acceesories if the Commission believe they had knowledge that the
surgery was to be performed. Thelr knowledge plus their duty to the
prisoner would make them accessories to the wrongdoing of UENO. 1In
order to find KOBAYASHI guilty under this spoeification, the commission
must believe that he had knowledge that UENO was performing a vivisect-
ion or dissection. In this specification these accused are charged with
that portion of the Law of War as found in Article 2 of Title I of the
Genova Prisoner of War Convention of July 27, 1929, which states: "Pris-
oners of war are in the power of the hostile power, but not of the indi-
viduzls or corps who captured them, Thoy must at all times be humanely
treated and protected, particularly against acts of violence, insults,
and public curiosity.”

In Specification 2 of Charge II ASANO is charged with a violation
of the Law of War because of his neglect in failing to control the
actions of his subordinates, The Supreme Court of the U. 8. has recog-
nized the duty which International Law places upon commanders to comntrol
the operation of their subordinates as follows: "It is evidont that the
conduct of military operations by troops vhosc excesses are unrestrained
by the orders of their commander Iﬂuliﬂnlnult tertainly rosult in viola-
tions which it is the purpose of tho law of war to prevent., Its purpose
to protect civilinn populations and prisonors of war from brutality would
largely be defeanted if the commandor of en invading ermy could with im-
punity neglect to take reasonmable measures for their protection. Hence
the law of war presupposcas that ite violation ie to be avoided through
the control of the operations of war by commanders who are to some ex-
tent responsible for their subordinates." (Matter of Yamashita, 14 USL

Weckly 414, February 4, 1946).

The law placed an obligation upon Asano because of his position., He
failed in that obligation and is therefore guilty. Proof of his position
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Plus the proof of the ancts as cherged were sufficient to substantinte
the speeification, Actual Imowledge that the acts werc to be com=
mitted 1s not e necossary elcment. This principle also applics to
spoeification 3 of Chergo II where Aseno is charged with o Violation
of the Law of War in falling to exereise his duty to protect prisoners
of war, Likewise, Ucno is guilty of the violation of tho Law of “ar
as chorged in Specification 4 of Charge II because of his position of
commend of Acting Hoad Mediedl Officer in failing to protect the two
prisoners of wnr who wero dolivered into his custody.

It should be noted that the defense of these nccused has taken the
familiar pattern of most prior Japanose war atroeity cases trioed in this
arca, Everybody was reluctant to do his part in the execution and vae
begging forgivencss of the victim but, as in other cases, cll were able
to overcome their reluctance and commit murder,

If there is anything in this cases more incredible than Uecno's ex-
planation of the opcration, it is the defcnsc of Asano end Nakase that
they, tho Commanding Officer and Executive Officer, knew nothing about
these murders, It 1s an insult to the mentality of any military man to
expect him to believe that a medical officer on his own authority called
out most, if not all, of the station persomnel, issued orders to e den=-
tist to behuad o prisoncr and orders to petty officer of the executive
officer's division to beyonet another - did all this without first con-
sulting and getting the permiseion of his superior! How such things
could t~ke place without their kmowlodge dufies comprchension!

Gentlemen, this completes my review and comment on the evidence,
The prosccution fcels that we have proved the case beyond a reasonable
doubt. There is no reason why this commission should doubt the testi-
mony of the Japanese witnesscs who appcared for the prosecution, It was
obvious from their attitude in the witness chait that thoy were reluct-
ent to testify againgt their former comrades. If they were guilty of
anything i1t was not falschood but understatement.

When the Japnnese disintorred the grave of these two Americans
after tho end of the war and cromated their bones, they succecded in
romoving the last vieible romains of their erimcs, Unfortumately for
them they could not erase the memory of those barbaric ovents from the
minds of the spectators. Those memories have proved the t of all
six of these nccused., Justice demands that they be pui .

Reepcotfully,

Jamos P, ey
Iicutenant, vs ’
Judge Advoento,







ARGUMENT FOR THE DEFENSE
IN BEHALF OF THE ACCUSED ERIGUCHI, TAKBSHI,
AND THE ACCUSED KOBAYASHI, KAZUMI,

DELIVERED BY DEFENSE COUNSEL KARASAWA, TAKAMI,
on
23 October 1947,

If it pleases the commission:

I would 1ike to give my argument in behalf of Eriguchi, Takeshi and
Kobayashi, Kasumi, amoug the six defendants of this case,

I claim not guilty for the acocused Kobayashi after examining and com-
paring various evidences introduced in this court, and I shall explain in
behalf of the accused Eriguchi why he had to act as alleged in this case
and shall examine the inevitable circumstamces at that time in which he
had to position himself,

Closing argument in behalf of the accused KOBAYASHI, Kasumi,

D{ the reason listed in specification 1 of charge 1 that, "On or
about 20 June 1944 at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, will~
fully, feloniously, with premeditation and malice aforethought, and with-
out justifiable cause, assault, strike, kill and cause to be killed, by
rlng with a deadly weapon, to wit, a sword, an American priscner
name to fhe relator unknown, said prisoner of war being them and
there Beld ca by the armed forces of Japam, this in viclation of
the law and ow of war," the acoused KOBAYASHI is charged with
wmurder, and in epecification 1 of charge 2, "On or about 20 Jupe 1944,
ablon Island, Truk Atoll, Caroline Islands, willfully, unlawfully,
nely, and without justifiable cause, assault, strike, mistyeat,
3, and abuse, pmn:primrotm, name to the relator
and there held ive by the drmed forces of Japan, by
oup of Japanese nationals, surgical explorations
of the said American prisoner of war, eonsistin-
btreast, abdomen, scrotum, right thigh, and
this in violabion of

5
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Advocate tried to prove the aseused Kobayashi are the 7 follow-
brought frem the
the htt%;}.;:il- -:gg.u. {z)&' muﬂ the
] " . m WMI'
o from the battle

¥
l
¢
i
g

Pt 1
JAMES P, hkeNNY,
Jdsutanant, VSN,

wiudge Advoogte,

;1'1 A




Of the above as the last point was not mentieped im the specifica~-
tion I will not deal with 4% in this argument, , ’

Thus 1t seems that thlMadge Advocate ig trying to stress from the
above six facts that the accused Kobayashi committed murder and performed
surgical explorations on a live body, Concerhing these facts I will argue
in detail latter by citing each evidence, but there isn't sufficient
grounds to charge the accused Kobayashi of murder and crime in clolation
of the law and customs of war, Every time a new prosecution witness
took the witness stand, the Judge Advocate, added one new fact against
the accused Kobayashi, But the main object of this attach was pointed
at the faoct that the accused Kobayashi taught Eriguchi how to behead
and the fact that he ordered the preparation of the operation, It seems
that the prosecution is trying to condemn the first to specification 1
of charge 1 and the last one to specification 1 of charge 2, I oan
;nl:,- understand the other facts to be supporting evidence to these two

acts.,

I will endeavor to deny precisely the fact that the accused
Kobayashi teught Eriguchi how to behead basing this on the various
evidences. But, unfortunately, even if this is not acknowledged, I
still believe that it is absolutely impossible to acknowledge the guilt
of such a grave crime, dealing with 1life or death, against the acoused

! Kobayashi b y such mere facts, Even though the war crimes may differ
freatly from the ordinary concept of crime, we must take note of ones
intentions and acts and evaluate fairly since each individual will be
held for the criminal responsibility, Especially, according to the
specifications the accused are conflemn to the fact that they did the
act of murdering or cause to murder., Has the accused Kobayashi committed
such acts? I stress that the accused Kobayashi is not guilty of speci-
fication 1 of charge 1,

Next, in thinking over the point where the accused Xotayashi is
charged of ordering his subordinate to make preparations for the
operation in specification @ of charge 2, this too lacks grounds.

The accused Kobayashi was in a position called Head Corpsman of the
Alst Guard Unit at the time of the incident, He was ordered to perform
a operation, and he 4n turn ordered it to his subordinates, Is this

a reason to charge a person? In regard to this point I stress that the
accused Kobayashi is also not guilty.

In the foregoing I will endeavor to clearify the accused Kobayashi's
actions on the day of the incident ome by one,

First let us look at the actions of the accused Kobayashi om the
day of the incident in general,

The accused Kobayashi around 10:00 a.m, on the day of the incident
was told by head medieal officer, Ueno at the en
quarters of the sfck bay, "I am going to operate on the prisoners of
war at the battle dressing btation this afterncon," He
five prisoners of war who wére confined at the 4lsat Ouard Unit at that
time three had died of the bombing and two were still alive, Therefare,
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He thought the two suriving prisoners were wounded and thus, an operation
was going to be porformed, He did not have any doubt in his mind and as
usual relayed this to Senior Petty Officer Uchihira, by saying, "As the
head medieal officer told me that he was going to operate on the prison-
ers this afternoon, ask him for the details," Thus, as he was working
in the office of the sick bay after the noon meal, he heard from the
seaman that the operation had started, He, who was faithful and deligent
to duty went to the battle dressing station thinking, "Whether the men
were making any blunders and if they were being scolded by the head med-
ical officer, was operating on the big toe of the right foot, and the
men seem to be doing alright and were not being scolded; so he left the
battle dressing station right away, and then ordering to bring some fer-
tilizer for he planned to plant some banana trees to three or four corps-
men, he went back to his former work, Fortunately, that afternoon there
were no air raids, and the work which had accumilated progressed quicker
than he thought., Perhaps one or two hours had gone by when he suddenly
heard some one say, "Ensign, Eriguchi is going to behead a prisoner,”
Being surprised he went out of the sick bay and saw many persons golng
to the back of the medical supply store house. He too from curiousity
went toward the scene. At the scene Ensign, Eriguchi was already stand-
ing near the prisoner with his sword, and the enlisted men were holding
the prisoner's body, and in a little while he saw the prisoner boing cut
by Eriguchi. The prisoner fell into the hole, He then planted the ban-
ana trees which he told the corpsmen about, and after finishing this he
again went toward the scene and saw four or five men covering up the holej
so he said to them, "Put plenty of dirt on the hole", and wont back to
his barracks, It was already near evening; The above are the actions
the accused Kobayashi took that day, However, among tho facts which the
Judgae Advocate tried to prove the above mentioned actions are shown,

but he tried to add some color to it, end furthermoro, he tried to in-
volve the accused Kobayashi in some facts he did not have anything to do
with,

At this timo I would like to consider in detail the aclion of the
accused Kobayashi on that day and the progress of this incident togother
with the summarised evidenees which has been presented at this court,

Pirst, in regard to tho fact of bringing the prisoners from the
place of confinement only one prosecution witness, namely, witness,
Toubol alone testified that he removed the prisoners from the place of
eonfinepent by orders of the accused Kobayashi, But the witness, Tsubol
it the cross-examination of the defence answered as follows: Question
No, 97. You testified before it was Kobayashi, but wasn't it Kinoshita?
Answer, I do not remember clearly, As it is clear from the testimony
witness Teubol, the fact that Kobayashi ordered the prisoners
t is not clear as he himself who stated this admits. Further-
to-hthilpolntalmruulmhthah-umdthawu-

tness, Hinoshita, Hiroshi, s point was stressed by the
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vooate in questioning this witness, He was questiomed about

in regard to this, In other words, witness Kinoshita testified
being ordered by head medical officer Ueno teo bring the prison-
battle dressing station, he ordered the corpsmen and had the
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petty officer on duty he himself brought the prisomers, stating to the
prisoners "Come with me," Furhtermore, as this fact has boon testified
to by Head Medical Officer Ueno, who gave this particular order, that
he told Kinoshita to bring the prisoners to the battle dressing station
any how, From this alone this is very clear and I do not see any nec-
essity of explaining this any further, The accused himself when he
took the witness stand in his own behalf, in eross examination of the Judge
Advocate, when this point was put before him, he answered that he thinks
that it was a mistake in the memory of Tsuboi, Surely, this point is
clearly the mistaken memory of the witness Tsuboi, Thus, we know the
faet that the accused Kobayashi, ordered the prisoners be brought from
the stockade to the battle dressing station is utterly false.

Next is whether Kobayashi is responsible concerning the preparation
for the operation,

As I have statod in the beginning of my argument, I think this point
is the main factor by which tho accused Kobayashi is charged in speecifica-
tion 1 of charge 2, Concerning the faect that Kobayashi ordered his
subordinates to prepare for the operation the most important and funda-
mental factor is 1 believe how Kobayashi who gave this order understood
the operation to be and under what understanding, he gave this order,

I do not wish to quarrel as to whethor Kobayashi, relayed the words of
the head medical officer to Sonior Fatty Officer Uchihira and had him
make preparations, But I absolutely cannot acknowledge ﬂ'\a assertion
of the Judge Advocate that Kobayashi gave the orders for the preparation
knowing that the prisoners' live body was going to be experimented on.
The operation performed in this case as wus explained by Head Medical
Officer Ueno, over and over again, was not an experiment on the prison-
ers., Preosuming that this was an experiment by yoilding to tre Judge
Advocate 1008, it still is only a subjective on the part of the executor
and has no bearing on Kobayashi whatscever, Why? Beeause he was not
told concrotely in regard to the operation. It 1s obvicus that the
prosecution's evidence as to this has completely failed, Tho accused
Kobayashd was told by the Head Medical 0fficer Ueno, around 10:00 I.l-‘
on the day of this incident at the entranece of the sick bay's officers
quarters, "I am going to operate on prisoners at the battle dressing
station this afternoon.” In other words, he only said that he was

going to operate, So Kobayashi relayed this to the semior petty officer,
Uchihira., Let us see how Senior Petty Officer Uchihira testified to
this, Namely the prosecution's main question, numer 15, Question:

How did you come to go thero (moaning the battle dressing station,)
Answer: That day after the noon meal I went to the office, Kobeyashi
came in and said that bocause the head medieal officer told him that

ho was going to operate on a prisonor that afternoon; have the men of

surgical department make preparations,

Furthermore in the crosseexamination of the defenco counsel, he
tostified as follows: Question 84, When did you relay the orders of
Kowuhiwaonmlumﬂxod-ﬂ Answer: I received the orders before
m-mmmulmwu:mnﬂmwuru‘m away, But the
time is not definite,
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‘-- Furthormore, he testified: Question No, 170, You received orders
from Kobayashi, Was this the regular channel? Answer: Yes,

As we can understand from the above testimony, it was Kobayashi's
every day work at the sick bay to relay the orders of the head medical
officer to his subordinates, Furhtermere, the accused himself on the
vwitness stand testified that because he heard that three of the prisoners
died by the bombing, he thought that the two remaining oriscners were
wounded by the bombing and required an operation; therefore I had mo
doubt in my mind and I relayed it to the Semior Petty Officer Uchihira,
In summing these up and thinking it over we can easily understand that
Kobayashi, ordered Uchihira, to prepare for the operation because he
understood it to be a ordinary operation, The prosecution is prejudice
in that Kobayashi in relaying the orders of the head medical officer to
Uchihira lmew of the acts as alleged in speeification 1 of charge 2 and
ordered the preparations, This is what I regret the most, If we think
back today after three years since the incident the fact that the accus=
ed Kobayashi gave the orders for preparation and then went to the battle
dressing station once, it can very easy lead us to the wrong concept,
But when we throw away our prejudice and look at the facts from a fair
! . :ta.nd point, I am sure the above easily mistaken concept will melt like
ce on a stove,

At this time I would like to add one word in regard to the test-
imony of the witness, Hoshino, He has testifed to question 13, "I was
told to go there by Kobayashi,® but this shows how vague his memory is.
In the testimony of witness, Uchihira and Kodame who with Hoshino rece=
ived orders directly from Uchihira in answer to question 118 he testifed,
"I was told to make preparation for a oparation from Uchihira at the
surgical room,

I believe from the above explanation the members of the commission
can understand that Kobayashi gave the orderas for preparation thinking
it was an ordinary operatien, And also I believe that it is understood

that he only crried out his ordinary duties, as a head corpsman,

Would this coincide with the truth to allege this accused Kobayashi,
for the responsibility of the aects as shown in the specification, If
‘this accused Kobayashi is found guilty in this case, I believe a human
being will not be able to lead a coopexative social 1life, The reason is .
that we would be afraid of the subjective will of others, "y

The accused Kobayashi, at the scene of the operation, the
point whioh drews our attention in the testimony of the is
the faet that Kobayashi, was at the scene of the operation, In regard
to this fact I am not trying to deny it, I believe it is impossible to

a ariminal responsibility with the fact that a person was at the
scens of the operation alene, I think the reason why the prosecution
makes 1t an issue is that he wants %o that ho had close comnection
with this incident by weaving it vith the fact that he gave
the order for preparation,

Lot us study the varions evidence in regard %o why

. md_mmqmmup,mm{:
un‘ﬂﬁom.
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First, the accused Kobayashi explained the reason why he went to
the scene of the operation as follows: He testified, "Because at this
time the head medical officer had just recovered from dengue fever, he
was very short tempered; so I who was the head corpsman and who was to
superviee them was worried whether they were being scolded; therefore I
went to see them,"

Next, is when did he go there,

It has been made clear from the various evidence that the nrogress
of the operation began with the opération of the big toe of the right
leg, Next came the operation of the right thigh to reveal the artery,
then to the testicles, Kobayashi in his testimony testified that when
he went to the scene of the operation, the hcad medical officer was
operating on the big toe of the right leg, Therefore it is clear that
the time he went to the scene was at the beginning of the operation,
This fact was further made clear by the tostimony of the procecution
witness, Kuno. In othor words, as witness Kuno has stated in his test-
imony, he stated that he was at the scene until the second step, namely,
the operation on the femoral artery., This same Juno in the direct
examination by the proseeution teatified; Question No, 11, Did any
one come in during the operation? Answer: I do not remember clearly,
but I think that Kobayashi came in for a while and went out richt away.

From this testimony this fact is easily understandable, Futhermore,
the next point as to hov long Kobayashi stayod is also indorsed by this
testimony of the witness Kuno, The accused Kobayashi testified that he
stayod only about two or three minutes and went out, Furthermore, the
witness Kinoshita to question 3731 Was Kobayashi there when you brought
the prisoners to the battle dressing station? He answered he was not
there to question 375, Thus he testifed that Kobayashi was not present
at the beginning of the operation,

Witness Uchihira in answer to question 223 stated that I recall
Kobayashi was not therec at that time. Thus he testified that Kobayashi

was not present when the operation ended.

Noxt, in looking at each testimony of whether Kobayashi was at the
scene of the operation, helped in the operation, Uphihira, testified
to question 258, "Did Kobayashi- help in the operation?, he did not help,
Kuno testified: Question, "Did you see Kobayashi doing anything? Anewer:
"He d1d not do anything." Hoshino's testimoény: Question 186, "Did Kob~-
ayashi participate in the operation"? Answer: "No he did not,"

As it is oloar from the testimony which I have state above, the
aceused Kobayashi was only at the scene of the operetion for about
two or three minutes at the beginning, and it is clear that he had
to do with the operation, This operation was carried on by Head Med-
ical Officer Usno, with Kinoshita as an assistant and Kodama as an
helpar, Then, why is it that Kobayashi who had nothing to do with it

baing charged as ah accused,
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Next, the point which the prosecution tried to prove was the fact
that Kobayashi ordered his subordinate to carry the prisoner from the
battle dressing station to the scene of the beheading. In regard to this
the prosecution witness Saito in his testimony testifded that he saw
Kobayashi among the persoms who carried theprisoner, and codefendant,
Eriguchi in his statement states that. the prisoner who was operated on
was put on a stretecher and under Kobayashi's command he was brought to
the place behind the sick bay., I can only understand that the first
testimony to be to the meaning that he just sam Kobayashi go to the
scene from a distance, Inregard to the fact written in the statement
of Eriguchi, wvhen he took the stand in his own behalf testified that he
would like to correct it besasue he wrote it from his presomption, In
regard to this point theprosecution witness Uchihira, in his testimony
testimony teatifed as follows: Question 221 on, Question: "Was it
Kinoshita who ordered the prisoner to be carried out"? Ansver: "I
do not remember," Question: "Was it Ueno"? Answer: "I do not know who
ordered, Because I received this while I was putting on the bandage, I
do not know," Question: "Was it Kobayashi"? Answer, I recall that
Kobeyashi was not present at this time.," Question: "Do you know whether
l Kobayashi ordered to clean up"? Answer: "I recall that I was not

ordered by him,"

Witness Kodama testified: Question, "Who ordered you to carry out
the prisoner from the air raid shelter"? Answer: "I was orderd by
Uﬂhﬂ-'

As T have stated before Kobayaeshi was not at the scene of the
operation when this operation came to an end, He was at the office of
the sick bay working, Therefore, as Uchihira, Hoshino, Kodama, and
others testified, it is clear that he did not give the order to carry
out the prisoner, Concerning the fact that the defendant Kobayashi

showed his codefendant Eriguchi how to cut,

This is the point which the Judge Advocate most firmly maintains,
It seems that this is the only fact for which the accused Kobayashi is
indicated in specification 1 of charge I under the crime of murder. I
hold, hovever, that such a fact is an entire fabrication and that the

acoused Kobayashi is not responsible for the alleged erime of murder,

; As the accused Kobayashi, testified when he took the stand in his i
own behalf, he was surprised when he heard from someone that Ensign Eri-
guchi was going to cut a prisoner, When he arrived at the scene,
Eriguchi was already standing by the prisoner with a sword in his hand,
and in the mean time Eriguchi beheaded the prisoner, It is quite une

true that Kobayashi showed Eriguchi how to cut,

The prosecution tried to prove the fact by the tolt-hoq of Kodama
Saito, and by the statement of codefendant Eriguchi, I shall examine
these evidences in detail,

Let us look at the testimony of Kodama first,

He took the stand im this court as the first witness, and 1like
witness Kinoshita, he is one of those who gave the most testimony, Be-
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sides, at the scene of the operation, hehandled the instruments used

it the operation and played an important pvart in it., We can say that he
is a witness who might fall under the category of a defendant., When

we listen to the testimony of witnesses, we should bear in mind what
was their positions in this incident, because they are apt to misre-
call the fact or tell a lie im order to protect themselves, In the
testimony of witness Kodama, we sometimes feel such inclinations,

Kodama testifeid that, although he was in the hattle dressing station,
he could identify the executive office by a pough which was heard coming
from the outside., He also testifed that he saw codefendant Tanaka stab
in a few minutes when he was at the scene forty meters away from the
stabber although he was in a place difficult to see.it., Thesc are
instancos of such testimonies, His testimony that Kobayashi showed
Eriguchi hov to cut is alos based upon his vague recollection, So the
accused, in the cross~examination of this witness asked him: Question
232, "Wasn't it Yoshinuma who showed Eriguchi how to ecut and not
Kobaynshi"? Kodana was confused at this question and answered: "As I
recall it was Kobayashi." Thus he admitted the inaccuracy of his previ-
ous testimony, To Question 221, he answered as follows: Q,221, "How
many spectators were present when Eriguchi was shown how to cut?® Ane
gwer: "As I recall there was no one near by,"

Let us compare this testimony with that of witness Kinoshita who
testified: Question 303: "When Eriguchi behcaded the prisoner what
persons were close by"? Answer: "Ensign Yoshinuma was elose by,"
Question 306, "Was Kobayashi near by"? Answer: "As I recall he was not
near h"-.

The testimony of these two witnesses apparently contradiet each
other, Besides, Kodama testified that Kobayashi showed Eriguchi how to .
cut at the spot five meters to the west of the rrisoner, and that the
prisoner was beheaded immediately after that, If this is correect,
Kodama, should have known that Yoshinuma, was present,

As T have mentioned, it is clear that the testimony of Witness
Kodama is not credible,

Let us examine the testimony of Witness Saito next.

. He testified in direct examination by the -rosecution as follows:
Question 39, "What did Kobayashi say to you"? Anewer: "He did not
say directly to me but he said it to the persons who were present and
I remember him saying the following: 'I Kobayashi showed Eriguchi how
to cut the prisoner, and Eriguchi cut the prisomor skillfully,' *
Question 109, "That Kobayashi showed Eriguchi how t6 eut, did Kobay-
ashi himself tell you this or who did tell you"? Answer: "He did not
speak direetly to me, probably I think it was addressed to the semiocr
petty officer but I was there and heard it." Then to Question 111, he
answered: "I remember it at that time and in Fobruery of this year when
I was questioned in Tokyo, I recalled it again." '

Thus, his testimony became very vague, If Saito was ceorrect as to

; "33 (8
CEKTIFIED To BE A TRUE Copy i

> 4

P, AENBY




this point, why didn't Senior Petty Offiéer Uchihira testify to this
point? If Saito was correct, why didn't the prosecution ask Uchihira
Af he recalls it? If Kobayashi had actually told this to Uchihira,
why didn't Uchihira remember it dnd why only Saito who heard them talle
ing testified about it? 'The conversation between Kobayashi and Uchihira
is hard to believe, Uchihirn was at the scene of the bohecading and did
actually see the beheading. It is unnecessary for Kobayashi totake the
trouble of talking to Uchihira about such a matter,

Next, I shall stato for a few minutes about the statement of co=-
defendant Eriguchi, As to this point he took the stand in his omwn
behalf and testified as follows: Answer, - "No, In my statement which
I submitted at Sugamo I stated that the head corpsman Kobayashi taught
me this, I stated this because of the question of the investigator
at Sugamo, I was askod when I beheaded did someone tell you how %o
behead. As I recall someone in my back saying somothing to me at
that time that is how I wroto it., I was not told how to behead the
prisoner and this is not true,” A nd he vaguely recalls that he wds
taught how to cut by Epsign Yoshinuma at the officers' room of tre sick

bay.

When he was cross-examined by the Judge Advocate: Question 82,
"Will you tell the commission why thon that you wrote dorm that Kob-
ayashi had shown you how to behead the prisoner at the scene of the
exccution?" Ansver: ®"The head corpsman, Kobayashi was about three or
four meters away fror me at the scene and I remember this fact clearly,
At the scene scmeone in the back of me said, "Unless you put your right
Loot a lettle forward, it is slippery, and you will cut your left when
you cut if you put the right foot forward," Whether it was Kobayashi
I do not remember exgetly but as I remembered Kobayashi that is how
I wrote this when I said I was taught this is vhat I meant,”

According to this testimony it has become clear vhy Eriguchl

urote such an untruth, According to my above asserticns, I think the

fact that the accused Kobayashi showed Eriguchi how to cut has vanished,
I view of the official posiition of Kobayashi, Kobayashi was nothing
but a warrant offiser in the medicel department, It is actually im-
possible that a warrant officer of t::‘:ﬂiul doupqrhtant- B:!tmﬂdizuch
Eriguchi, a young officer, how to be the oner, was

¢ taugfnt Eriguchi how to ou?, we can uhderstend it,
Because Yoshinuma tas an excellent swordman and was a line officer,

I hold that it is utterly impermissible to determine the oriminal
responsibility of the accused Kobayashi for such a seriocus crime as
murder with the above cited weak evidence,

The Judge Advocate tried to prove that the accused Kobayashi or-
dered the witnoss Kodama to prepare a board at the scens, However, we
can fully understand that, when the accused Kobayashi arrived at the
iﬁam,mmwmpﬂmﬂm.mmm-m

t there was no time to make such a preparation, As to this
;' the Judge Advocate got only the incredible testimony of wite

g

:
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Now I step my observation of the facts concerning the accused
Kobayashi, Summing up all my assertions, I wish to conclude that there
is no ground to Adict him as the accused in this case, Without knowing
the circumstances, he ordered his subordinates as usual to prepare
for the operation, This was his proper duty, The J,dge Advocate
introduced the fact concerning the acts of Kobayashi at the scene
of the beheading, but Kobayashi himself did not kaow anything about
such an alleged fact,

As 1 argued at the beginning of my arguement, this is a case of
murder, Are the facts revealed and proved by the Judge Advoeate
sufficiont to constitute a crime of murder? Specification 1 of charge
I alleges that the accused, "Did each and togother assault, strike,
ki1l and cause to bo killed, by beheading with a deadly meapon, to wit,
a sword," Did the accusod Kobayashi assault? Did he strike with a
smord? Did he kill or cause to be killed a prisoner? Concerning to
these points, nothing was proved.

Without knowing anything about the incident, the accused Kobayashi’
carried out his duty believing that it was his proper duty to do so,
[ If ho is still responsible for that, he will not make any excuses,
He himself has nothing to be shamed of, himself. So he believes that
Heaven will holp him whatever rostraint he might bo inflicted from the

outside,

With confidence, I hold in behalf of the accused Kobayashi that
specification 1 of charge I and specification 1 of charge 2 not proved
and that the accused Kobayashi is not guily of these charges,

1N _EEHALF OF THE ACCUSED ERIGUCHI, TAKESHL.

The accused Eriguchi is charged with murder in specification 1
of charge I which states: that he did, at Dublon Island, Truk Atoll,
Caroline Islands, on or about 20 June 1944, willfully, felondously, with
premeditation and malice aforethought, and without justifiable cause,
assult, strike, kill and cause to be killed, by beheading with a
deadly weapon, to vit, a sword, an Apericon prisoner of var, name to
the relator unknown,said prisoner of war."

Whon I sum up the various evidences introduced in this court and
i compare them with the testimony of the accused Eriguchi himself, I can
not help admitting that the accused Eriguchi was obliged to behead a iy
prisoner of war with a sword according to the order of Head Medical
officor Uono, his codefendant, As to this fact, I, with the accused

Eriguchi, would like to appologise deeply.

Under what eircumstances did the accused Eriguchi commit the act?
Any fact has 1tapmdmuuehitiubnuﬁ. We should not he s0
thoughtless as to judge the whole aspect of the case only by its re=

sult,

Imulduhtommﬂﬂrntthamhﬂmbehmmm

Briguochi and Head Medieal Officer Ueno. Aocoording to his own testimony,
the mccused Eriguchi entered the navy on 10 October 1943 as a dentist
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probational officer, He vas gppointed to ensign on 1 March 1944, and
on the 7th of June of the same year he arrived and was attached to the
4lst Nawval Guard Unit, the first unit where he served, Needless to
say, Usno was then a head medical officer. Head Medical Officer Ueno
was a direct superior of the accused Erdiguchi and was also an instruc-
tor of unexperienced Eriguchi, I can fully understand the attitude

of Eriguchi that he obeyed whataver erder given by Head Medical Officer
Ueno and worked hard at hi= duty,

It is also natural that Eriguchi could not resist and obeyed the
order of Ueno to execute the prisoner at the scene of beheading of this
case., It is entirely impossible for us that Eriguchi might have re-
asisted the order,

It is repeatedly argued in this court that orders of superiors
were absolute and that the violation of such orders would be punished
as crime of resisting orders, The positicns of Lieutenant Oishi and
Ensignchumum in the foregoing Iwanami case wore tho position of

rigu 1-

He himself answered to question 25 as follows: Answer, "I disliked
very much to kill a porson but I could do nothing against superior
orders, At this time this was the first unit in which I was dispatched
to take up duties., I had only been attached to the unit for a short
time, I absolutely could do nothing against superior orders so T went
to get my sword at the officers' quarters of the sick bay."

Then he testified in this court of his mental state vhen he received
the order to exocute the prisoner from the head medical officer, He said
in his final statement on the stand as follows: "I would like to state
a little concerning the head medieal officer at the time.I was given
the order to exocute the prisoner and also my feeling at this time,
The hoad medical officer, Ueno, had just recovered from siclmees at
this time his hace vwas very pale, his eyes sharp and he was very chort
tempered, He was usually a gentle person but bis face when he gave
me this order was desperate. When I looked into his eyes I was like
a three year old child and was over pcwered, When I received the ord-
ers all ny nerves became centercd and shock from fright because of the
frightful order, I had,a rate of ensign, it had only been half a
year since I entered the navy, I hardly knew the life. of the navy.
I obeyoed the orders of the superior officers blindly just the same
a8 a raw recruit, I ocould do nothing else but to obay those ordors,
During this time I performed by duties under the foeling that if it
were the orders of the head medical officer I would even forfeit my
146" :

How can we expect Eriguchi to reject the orders of Ueno?

When we demand the personal responsibility of a crime, vwe can demand
his eriminal responsibility if we can expeot that he can prevent the
committance of the orime and if he agted nst our expectation, In
other words, no one will be shoulderod with a oriminal responsibility,
unless he can check The committamge of the arime, ,
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‘-- Let us consider the ®ituation of the accused Eriguchi in this case,
As I have already stated, when ho was ordered by Ueno to commit a
eriminal act of beheading a prisoner, he was in such a situntion asg
unable to resist the order, If it 18 so, it is impossible to oxpoct

of him that he could prevent the coomittance of the criminal aect.
Therefore, it is too cruel to burden the eriminal responsibility of
murder in this case upon the accused Eriguchi,

If one violated superior orders on Truk in June 1944, he would be
charged and punished with a erime of violating orders, In such a
situation, how could he stand against the orders of his superior to
execute a prisoner of war? It is clear that not only the accuse’ Erie
guchi but alsc any person in the Japanese foreed would have obeyed
the orders, -

The acoused Eriguchi toetified concerning his mental state vhen he
beheaded the prisoner as follows: Question 29, "Tell us vhat were your
feelings when you beheaded the prisoner?™ Answer: "I dislike very
much cutting the prisoner as it was the superior ordérs praving to the
prisoner, 'I regret this very much' and my feelings at the time was that
both myself and the prisoner became like a God and beheading him feel=-

! ing please forgive me,"

When I ocompare his feclings vhen he received tre orders from Head
Medical Officer Ueno with the one when he beheaded the prisoner, I
feel that this officer who had just been dispatched to the unit, at
that time, and knew 1ittle about the navy looks like a little lamb,
when he lost his capacity to ccnsider, and acted according to orders
as if he had been a tool,

The accused Eriguchi was thus ob to behead the prisoner
according to the orders of Ueno, But neck of the prisoner was
not cut off, This fact is corroborated by the testimony of Eriguchd
himself and prosecution's witness Uchihira, Prosecution's witness
Kodama testified that the neck was cut off), but as I svated in my
argument in behalf of Kobayashi, the testimony of Kodama iu incrodible,

I It is clear from various evidence that the orisoner brheaded by
Eriguchi had been operated on that day at the battle dressing station
and was on the verge of death at the time of beheading, We should
notice here that the death of the priscner was cause not only by the ,
5 beheading of Eriguchi, What did Ueno say when he gave the order ¥
» to Eriguchi? He said to Eriguchi, "Put the prisonor at ease," This
poiuthclurhftbah“hwoiof:ﬂmuﬂuuhﬂnmﬂﬂnmhh—
solf, This prisoner was already injured when the 4lst Nawval Guard
Pt wos bombed, He was on the verge of death after the operation
performed in the battle dressing station, He was destined to die,
It 4s true that the beheading of the accused Eriguchi made him die,
But he would have died even without the beheading, In other words,
the beheading of Eriguchi was nothing but an aet inflicted upon the
prisoner who was destined to die.

Eriguchi put the prisoner at oase as he ordered to do so by Head
Nedical Officer Ueno,
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The accused Eriguchi intended to be a dentist and sntered the
Tokyo Dental College in April 1940, After he finished the course of
four years, he graduated from the dollege in September 1943, As soon
as he graduated from the college, he entéred the navy, and, after re-
ceiving seven months officers! training, he was dispatched to the 41st
Naulﬁmdgﬁig He was demo ed in December of the year of the
termination s war, and worked as a dentist in Japan, His family
consists of his wife and child whom he has never seen, Their living
was supported by the income of the acoused Eriguchi, I do not know his
abllity as a dentist, but dentist are very important in Japan of today,
As you know, the people with the most decaded teeth in the world are
the Japanese, We can understand this from the fact that the American
authorities in the Allied Occupation Forces in Japan is giving an
earnest help to improve the skill of dentists, The Tokyo Dental
College which the accused Eriguchi graduated became a dental univer=-
sity this year, If the accused Eriguchi will work hard t¢ the best
| of his skill and ability at his origihal occupation, dental treatment,
r : I think he will contribute much for the society. I wonder if the cone
finement of this young dentist in jail separating him from the soc-
iety for long years is sure enough to realise the righteocusnese demanded
by the law, Especially the accused Eriguchi acted according to the
orders without knowing nothing when he experienced only several months
of the navy and in the first unit to which he was despatched, So his
criminal responsibility is a very small one, It is easy to give
pains to persons who is looking forward to the return of the accused
Eriguchi, but it is hard to give them joy.

Gentlemen of the Commission, I would like to finish my argument
sincerely hoping that you will consider the real circumstances in which
the accused Eriguchi participated in this incident, and that you will
deal with him as leniently as possible,

KARASAWA, Takami,

| I hereby certify the above, consisting of thirteen typewritten
pages to be a trie and complete translation of the original argument
to the best of my ability,

EUGENE E. KERRICK, jr.,
ILicutenant, USIR,
Interpreter,
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